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Cautionary statement

This annual report contains various
forward-looking statements regarding
events and trends that are subject to

risks and uncertainties that could cause
the actual results and hnancial position
of the Group to differ materially from the
information presented herein, When used
in this report. the words “estimate™,
“project”, “intend”, “anticipate”, "believe”,
“expect”, “should” and similar expressions,
as they relate to the Group, are intended to
identify such forward-looking statements.
Readers are cauticned not Lo place undue
refiance on these forward-looking
staternents, which speak only as of the date
hereof. Save as otherwise required by any
rules or regulations, the Group does not
undertake any obligations publicly to
release the result of any revisions to these
forward-looking statements to reflect
events or circumstances after the date
hereof or to reflect the occurrence

of unanticipated events.

Guidance note to the annual report:

The risks and uncertainties referred to
above include:

P actions or decisions by governmental
and regulatory bodies, or changes
in the regulatory framework in which
the Group operates, which may impact
the ability of the Group to carry
on its businesses;

changes or advances in technology,
and availability of resources such

as spectrurn, necessary to use

new or existing technology, or
custormer and consumer preferences
regarding technology;

» the performance of the markets
in the UK, the EU and the wider
region in which the Group operates:

the ability of the Group to reaiise
the benefits it expects from existing
and future projects and investments
it is undertaking or plans to

or may undertake;

the ability of the Group to develop,
expand and maintain its broadcast
and telecommunications infrastructure;

the ability of the Group to obtain
external inancing or maintain sufhcient
capital to fund its existing and future
investrnents and projects;

the Group's dependency on only a
limited number of key customers for
a large percentage of its revenue; and

expectations as to revenues not
under contract.

In this docurnent, references to "Argiva” and "the Group’ refer to Argiva Group Limited {'AGL") and its subsidiaries and business unils as the
context may require. References to the "Company’ refer to the results and performance of Argiva Group Limited as a standalone entity.

Aveference to a year expressed as 2019 15 to the finanaal year ended 30 June 2019, This convention applies similaily to any reference to a
previous of subsequent financial year. Additionally, references to “current year’, “this year’ and "the year” are in respect of the financial year
ended 30 June 2019. References to the ‘prior year” and ‘last year” are to the finandial year ended 30 June 2018,

Argiva Group Limited
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Arqgiva in 2019

Argiva is the leading independent telecom towers operator and sole terrestrial broadcast
network provider in the United Kingdom, holding significant investments in essential com-
munications infrastructure. This non-replicable asset base across Argiva’s business units,
as described below, will support Argiva’s feading position for the foreseeable future.

[ Bc.1,150
TV transmission sites coVering

98.5% of the UK population with
the DTT" platform

E8c.1,500

radio transmission sites, including the
roll-out of 19 new DAB3 services for SDL"
during the year

700MHz Clearance activities completed
on 613 sites, now over 60% through the
programme

ce6%)

Smart network to cover up to 12 million UK
premises, with 99% network coverage and
over 400,000 smart meters sold to date

1 Retoss to the Digitat Terresticl Teiovizion platform, best known for suppaiting Plecview,

2 Mo natiomd oo ol miultiplesss e
3 Refers to Digital oudico prgadoasting
4 Referu to Sownd Digitai Livited

5 Relerence to 8,000 site inciudes contractiuat option; on the gssignment of sites; b

1y 10 Those considered 1o be o estatished,

" Market leader for commercial DTT
spectrum owning two of the three
main national commercial multiplexes?,
giving videostream capacity of 32
channels, and a further two HD
capable multiplexes

¢.8,000

active licensed macro cellular sites®

-\ C 80 satellite dishes accessing...
\ .40+ satellites
from D teleports

distributing

1,100 TV channels

internationally

Access to 200,000+ municipal street
furniture sites for the provision of Small
Cells in 14 London Boroughs

ereafter referred to g5 “diru B 000 actwe leahsed macro siies’

01  Argiva Group Limited
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Key activities in the execution of Arqiva’s strategy include:

» Reinforcing OTT’s long-term position
as the most popular TV platform
in the UK by continuing to support
platform development;

Expanding channel choice, optimising
DTT multiplex utilisation, and working
with the TV manufacturing market
through Digital UK and Freeview to
ensure that the hybrid DTT/IP service
remain the default technology;

Managing the seamless execution of
the 700MHz Clearance prograrnme to
meet target completion date in 2021;

Continuing to develop digital DAB
radio as an attractive medium for
listeners and planning for the expected
eventual phase-out of analogue radio;

Helping broadcasters and rightsholders

to navigate and exploit the trends
underlying the video market;

» Growing the Satellite data
communications business in UK
utilities and international energy,
aeronauticat and maritime sectors;

Strengthening Argiva’s position as the
UK's leading independent telecoms
sites provider by increasing the
Group's site portfolic and maintaining
fong term contracts with MNGs;

Developing a 'lean towerco’
operating maodel;

Preparing to be o leading partner
within the 5G ecosystem;

Growing the value of the

M2M business within the utilities
sector through the provision of
smart metering;

Consalidation of the broadcast
business aregs to provide a more
streamlined and efficient service
to our custorers;

. seedlsa’ =
'@ Strategic Overview:
- Pages 17:18

See dlso.
' @ Business Model and
Business Units:
. Pages 13-15

» Investing in new technologies through

our transformation programme

to ensure our infrastructure is
underpinned by operational excellence
and an efficient cost base;

Maintgining the robustress of Argiva’s
capital structure, with a long-term
debt platform which has an average
debt maturity of over 5 years, and
investment grade credit rating over
our senior debt;

Investing in employees and
challenging the workplace culture

to maintain high levels of employee
engagement in a great place to work.

Argiva Group Limited 02




Revenue £m

Highlights

With major programmes at a peak throughout 2018 and 2019, Argiva has continued
to deliver growth in revenue and EBITDA. This growth has been delivered despite
a decline in operating profit and operating cash flows after capital and financial
investment due to phasing of programmes for example reducing capital expenditure.

2016 2017 2018 2019 206 2017 2018 2019 2006 2017 2018 2019

2016 2017

2018 2019

Group revenue has increased 2.4 % with the primary incieases being in Telecoms towers, smaint networks, DTT and radio.

Thes<e have been offset by decreases reflecting cranges in the pusiness, in sarticular where major programres activity.

for example Instatlation Services, decrease as the projects near completion.

1010
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2018 Telecoms Customer  Disposed Smart Satellite  DTTand
reported Towers  installations businesses  networks and radio (TB)
(Tel M2M)  (Tel M2M)  (Tel M2M)  (Tel M2M)  Media
{SM)

700MH: Other
Clearance
(TB})

2019
reported



Total

£999.5m

Highlights during the year include:

>

Revenue grow:h for the yvear of
2.47%  including organic growl h

of 2575

Peak activity in the delivery of the
700MHz Clearance programme

in accordance with key programme
milestones, with work completed
on 613 sites thus far;

Conuneing the delivery phase of
the smart energy MeLenng contfact,
and implementing incremental
contract change requests. finishing
the year in ing with milestones and
network ¢ overage of arca 997,
0.5% in¢rease in EBITDA including
EBITDA growth in the Telecoms

B M2M (2.5 X)) anc Tarrastnal
Broadcast (0.2 /) business uimils;

£3 300

TeiesTe L RIDN

£1.2bn

Satediirn & Med o

£6.2bn 2

Refinancing of the Group's £600m
Q5% coupon jumor boncs, due

it 2020, rasing £625m of new
bonds, maturing 1in 2023 with
acouponof 6759,
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hairman’s introduction
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Tre 2079 fAnanuial year has seen

the group mantain another year of
revenue growth Tor the besingss, This
domonstrates the continued success

and hiard work of our people in being
able Lo adapt and take advantage of
opportunities within our markets These
has been continued investment in our
core broadcast and telecoms markets i
order to maintam our infrastructure and
the urigue position that this places us in.

The delivery of our majar capital
programimes has progressed, meeting
milesiones and having a posttive impacl
on the Ancnaat performance of the
business However, as these programrmes
mature, and m sarne Cases mMove
towards completion. our activity in these
arcas will reduce and we must focus on

how we can further develop and leverage

our plaifarms.

This year we have seen the Group
undergo an opedating review to rehne
and focus our business model around
our core business areas. Effective in Lhe
new inancial yea, this change bings
together our Terrestrial Broaccast.
Satellite and Media and Networks paris
of the busmess 0 10 one singie business
uni, Media Networks. This will allow

us to combine the knowledge of the
different arcas and beiier serve aur
CUSTOMETS, PUtling us in a position Lo be
able to adapt and respond to changes

N the adistry in ine witls consumer
trends. From 1 July 2019, the Group
wifl therefore be structured into two
operating divisions (Media Nerwarks
and Telecoms & M2MI supported by
central corporate functions,

LF Lo rhe B

In 2019, we welcomed Frank Dangeard
Mike Darcey anc Paul Donovan

to the Board. Frank Dangeard has
bectappointed as an Independent
MNon-executive director and replaces
Pausl Dollman as chair of the audit
commitiee. Mike Darcey has been
appointed by Frequency Inliastructure

Comwnunications Assets Lirmted and
Pacd Donovan 1 a joint appointment

by [EM Investors and Motor Trades
Association of Austraha. The three

new directors sueceed Paul Dollman
wnid D ulshy wlio huve @l denng
the year. We thank Paul and Darmian

for their contrbulion to Arlgva,

Ciaage i Ckie? Fioaenne

During the yoar Jane Akrnan, Chief
Frvancial Officer (CFO) [0ft the businoss,
[ would like to take this opportunity to
thank her for her contnbution Lo the
business. Sean Wes! has been appointed
as Chiel Financiat Officer. Sean joined
Argivain 2015 and previously held

the role of Director of Treasury

and Corporate Finance,
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Aswe move 10 Lo the mew fianng!
veas we il connimee ol focus an the
core broacuast and Lelecoris marke:s,
WOFKING With aur CLsLomers Lo cefiver
high qualiy ana mnovative services.
Infrastructure projecss such as 700MH:
Clearance, 40 installations and the
smart energy meLenng nenwork are

at advanced siages of their respective
roll-outs and as the contracts move

in to new phases, we will continue to
adapt to the needs of our markeis. We
will alse mamtain communication with
o stakeholders to be well positioned
for cevelopments 1n our core markets
for exampic 5G preparations, analogue

racio switchover and changing TV trends.

Our now business unit model. along
with further transtormalion across the
Group place us 1 G sLiona position

and mainam the snigue seryice
capabilies that our cntcal national
Infrastruciuie prosides, We must focus
o our SITaegic objenives {see poge

17 for “urihern informaton and conunue
o adap! anc leok for opporiunilies in
dynamic markets as peaple continue

10 Consume INcredsing amounts of
data and watch and listen to content
acsass vanols platforms.

The Group also contmnues with its
FulureFit transformation programme,
moving into the next phase of celivery
as we standardise and streamhine our
processes, achieve efracncies and
IMProve Customaer service,

There will be challenges in the market
but as we work with key stakeholders,
including government, reqgulatery bodies
ana our custoriers, we can build sirong
relationshups and ensure we rermam

¢t the Torefront of decision making in
the marke:s it which we opetaie (o
builc on the wends and cpporiuaites
that they offer,

As a firclnote, on behalf of the Bowrd.,

D wodld ke o thank all our employecs
across the business for ther dedication
and hard work. It s our people which are
central to our conunued success as

o business.

ke Poton
Chairman
September 2019
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2019 has been another successful
year for Argiva. This is down Lo the
hard work and commitment displayed
by aur calleagues 1 some challenging
markets as we conlnue to deliver
strong performance in the service
delivery Lo our cuslomers,

The Ainanaal resuits for the year reflect
the strong performance that we have
delivered across the business, Revenue
has continued to grow, up 2.4 %
Whilst operating profit has decreased
2 9% EBITDA has increased 0.5% -
Although the growth tepresents strong
perfoimance, there have stll been
challenges, in particular within our
Satefiiee and Media markets.

Our revenue growth has been drven
from Telecoms & M2M (9.0 7 ) and
Tetrestnal Broadast (0.4 45, This has
been achioved through incredsed
revenues from the core telocoms
towars business, thiough iIncreased sike
numbers and continued 4G inswaliation
aclivity, and the Growp’s smart metering
network as well as continued high
activity levels on the 700MHz Clearance
programme and high utilisation on our
OTT mudliplexes in Terrestoal Broadeast.
Saieliite and Media revenues hove
however decreased {(down 7.7 %)
having been impacted by non-renewal
af convracts, rationalisation of seouces
and pricing pressures withim the
product portfolio,

With major projects ot peak lovels
thioughout 2018 and 2019, cur finarciaf
resuils have becn at their strongest m
Argiva’s history. While some of these
prejects now begin to moture or move
towards completion, such revenues are
axpecied to dechne in the near future,
however the cote telecoms towers and
broadcast businesses provide strong and
prediclable revenue streams with long
term infrostructure investments and
customer contracts a key feature.

With a contracted order book of

o 7bninflation hrked pricing and
the opporturnties for utilsation that
our unique mfrastructure provides,
Argiva is 1IN a strong position in

the market. We have continued to
Invest in new infrastrycture across
broadcast and mohile networks

in order 1o support an efficient
platform for future opportunitics.

Looking across the busimess, customar
delvery has remaincd sirong i 2019,

The 7000MHz Clearance programime has
continued with peak activity through
the year. Argwa s responuble fora
wide range o services required as part
of the programme including spectrum
planning, network design, programme
management, infrastructure changes,
service conlinuity, assel replacement
and retuing of broadoost tansmitters
to enabie broadcasters (o move into

a lower frequency. Activity is howeve
expected to decrease over the coming
year as the programme remains on
track for completionin 2021

Our smart energy metenng contract
for the North of England and Scotland
is now i full deployment. The Aiva
network s now at 99 % coverage and
transmitting milhons of messages each
month belween the encrgy compames
and consumer gas arkd electnty meters,
Now meters are being instalied every
day with roll-out expected to aecelerate
significantly over the next 12 maonths
DTT remains a popular medium wizhin
the broadcast market. During the

year, the Freeview app has faunched
connecung consumers to lve and

on dermnand content fram BBC, [TV,
Channel 4,5 and UKTV Play. This app
demaonstrates the Groups developmen:
capabihitics having been at Lthe
Torefront of the app developrnent.

Installauon services for 4G rok-

out, helping MNOs meat coverage
requirements, has conunued but at lower
activity bevels duning the year os the roll-
out appraaches completion. We continue
our engagaemaent with the MNOs on
plannag for S0 rolk-out in the near future.



During 2019, we reviewed the cperaung

rmodel of the busimoss and eade Lthe

decision to consolicaie the Terresinal
Broaccast ard Savellite & Moeoa pans
of the business, along with our Netwaorks
Team, i La A cambined customicr

focing business uris “Media Networks'
from 1 July 2019 (see page 15 for

more informazion}. These portfoho

anc organisational changes tha: have
been announced are now five as we
enter the next irancial year, These
changes. designed to better support

our customers. are fundamental to

our ability Lo respond to the aynamic
conditions of the markets in which we
cperate. As our markets mature, and our
Mo programmes progress from recent
peak activity, we will continue to fuce
challenges and need to adapl. Within
the telecorns market, ncreasing maobile
data demand continues and 5G presents
additonal technological opportunitics
but also eperational challenges to

install and support even greater levels

of telecoms equipment on our network
of towers, Within the broadcast indusiry
there are continued changes within our
marke:s and changing viewer habits
impacting how conzent is delivered,

In order ta respond Lo these changes,
we need to be increasingly aware of

the pressures our customers are faang,
working with ther Lo understand how
best we can serve them. Within Media
Networks, everyone 1s watching and

istening Lo more contentowe need to
focus on how to utlise hiybne-IP producs
anarearh of

aging plaforms as well
as CoNTaLINgG o mamtan racitiona
TV broarcas: services for both liee-
to-view live anc on demanc TV, The
strategy o refiing our business modet
to bring together Terresinal Broadeast,
Satellite & Media and Nelworks s a

key step In being able to achiove this,
providing a more aligned team and
abihity to deliver for our cusiomers, We
will also continue to deliver the 700MH:
Clearance programmie 1o cledr spectium
to be used for mobde cata services and
also look at how we can work with the
Government and Broadcasters on the
review of analogue raco swiichover
and how our DAB network can be
utllised for this,

Within the Telecorns & M2M business,
we will continue to deliver on our srmart
meierng contracis, With the iniual
parts of the contract having been about
mstalling and establishing the netwark,
we now move forward with a focus on
supplying more devices for installation
which can communicate via the notwork.
Whilst there are also uncertambies in
the fuiure of the Telecors mdustry.

our strategy going forward 15 10 be

truly customer focused, to change and
dovelop our capabilities. sysiems and
processes and transform our estates to
be able Lo respona to their needs. This
nciudes investment to enable 5G as
MNOs start to deploy this technology.

During the year, Marhew Brearley,
Director o People ana Crganisation, lert
the busimess with Ned Taphin appointec
as s successor. On behal” of the Bonrd,
I woudd like to thank Matrhew for his
contribuiion to Argwva. Neil moves to

this position from his role as Director of
Operations m the Terrestnial Broagcast
business. I also welcome Sean West

to the management beard as Chief
Fiancial Officer, from tis role of Director
of Treasury and Corporaie Finance
having replacec lane Askman in May
2019,

As we continue into the next financial
year, Lhere will bo challenges ahead.
Whilst we have a strong custormoer base
wo Tace changing markets and project
complelions and therelore we continue
to be proactive in meeting our
customer’s needs, both in terms of
developing new products to supporing
Lhe existing senvices,

Yo Tk -

wo o S

Chief Executive Officer
September 2019
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Arggivas one of the UK's leading
commurnications infrastructure ana
meda service providers, with a strong
Ml ket posttion. diverse revenue
streams and long-ife assets.

The Group 1s an independent provider
ol telecom tawers, with circa §.000
active lcensed macro cellular siles
and the only national provider

of terrestnal tetevision and radio
broadcasing. Argiva has inveslod
sigrihicantly ailowanag it wo develop

its communications mfrastructure
and technology as markets evolve.
Argiva s independent and rellable
Argva earns nelwork acgess and
TFGrSIMISSION service ieventes from

LT

»  DTT is the most popular TV
platform in the UK covenng
98.5% of the population; and

+  Continued dota traffic growth
and pioliferation of mobile
devices driving coverage and
copacity regurerments and
dernand for telecoms towers
and small celis;

115 custames, as woll as fees for
ENgINeering services and now projecs
Argiva’s services tend Lo be rission-
cntical for s customes, aswell as
providing the neiwork coverage
necessary for the futfiment of the
universal service abligations (1 USOs')
for Terrestrial Broadeast and Telecons
customaors sel out inthew operaiing
licences from the UK governmeni.

In addiuon, the Gioup compleles vanious
engineering projects {or customers siuch
as technotogical upgraces, installauons
and coverage or compression upgrades.
Whilst we have a sinall overseas
presence, Arqiva’s assels, operations
ond markets are predominantly within

A et bparisy

I RN

The following key competitive
positions make Argiva the
market leader:

% The largest independent
provider of telecom towers
with ¢.8,00C active licensed
macro celiular sites;

i

Sole provider of terrestrial

tetevision network access

{Frecview);

= Owner of 2 of the 3 main
national commercial
miuttiplexes; and

#»  Pre-eminent role in radio

broadcasting both locally

and nationatly.

the UK and aur business is driven from
thus reqion; therefore, while the nature
of Brzain's exit fiom the Luropean
Union is sull uncertam, we have msmimal
exposure Lo international markets

and foreign oxchange.

The Group has wvested significant

sums inteits infrastructure and has
£1.7on of property, plant and equipment
at 30 funce 2019, Aspva s financed
through a mixture of equity and fong-
torm debt with an average debt maturity
profile of aver 5 years. The Group™s senior
aebl has an invesiment grade (BBS)
ranhing from Stanaard and Poor's and
Fitch and jumior debt a B-/82 rating

ltom Fitch and Moody's.

Argiva owns critical national

UK infrastructure that enables
MNQs and PSBs’ to meet their
government mandated uriversal
coverage obligations.

The Group's unique site locations
and national footprint play a
¢rucial role in supperting these
coverage cbligations; including
our increased exclusive access to
municipal street furniture across
14 London Boroughs.

Significant investment would
be required to replicate the
infrastructure, including UK
planning permissions to erect
new masts. Argiva alse has long
established relaponships with
Its CUSLOMErs spanning rmare
than 80 years.
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A pioneer in an always on,
always connected world.

Argiva’s history can be traced back to
1922 when it broadcast the world's first
national radio service. In 1936 it carried
the BBC's first television broadcast. In
1978 it enabled Europe’s first satellite
TV test. By the 1990s Argiva was working
with the UK’s mobile operators to

bring mobile telecommunications to

UK businesses and consumers. In the
2000s, i launched the UK's national
DAB radio and digital terrestricd television
network. Most recently, Arqiva has played
_ pioneenng role in the roll-out of the
 national smart enezgy'metaﬂ :

Given the exponential growth of
connected devices from smartphones
and tablets to connected TVs and
developrment of the smart meters
network, there is an ever-increasing
demand for data communication. It is
essential that businesses and consumers
have access to seamless, uninterrupted
communications arid broadcast quality
content anywhere and at any time.

Argiva Group Limited 12
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Argiva secks to mexanuse sharcholder value by fnvesting inits considerable site portfolio to not just mantain its refiabiliny, but also to

maximise its potential. Accordingly Argiva has a wide range of seivice capatibities incuding:

= Broadcast ransmission from
its towers,

= Telecommurications frorm aclive
licensed marro sites;

Terrestriol Broadcast owns the
infrastiuciure and sites for the
transmission of terrestnal TV and
radio, operales the Group's hcensed
mudtplexes, and delvers related
enginecring projects, The business
unil holds a requlated position as the
sale pravider of nebwark access for
terrestnal television broadeasting,
The Group s currentiy earming revenue
on delivery of the programme to
clear the 700MH: frequency range
of television signals, so that it can

be used for mobile data.

= DTT, radio and satellite mutiiploxes;
# Machine-to-machine nelwork
conmectivity supporting
smart nelworks:

Within the Terrestnal Broadcast division,
the Group utifises its network of cica

1.150 TV sites to carry Freeview into arca
24 mithon households every day, making
i the UK's maest popular TV platform,
Arqiva’s network 15 of significart national
strategic importance providing coverage
10 99 % of the UK’s nopulation.

Argrvanis @ markel leader in commencial
DTT specirum, ownmg the licences

for two of the three moin notional
commuercial DTT multiplexes, enabling
feading broadcasters such as UKTV, Sky,
CBS and Turner to deliver broadeasting
conlent using our chanrel capaty
Argiva also owns both HD-enablea

DTT multiplex icences that provide
scrvices o Freeview and other DTT-
redated platforms including Youviow,

= Sarelite transmission;
# Small cells services; and

# Fibre cable conneclions.

In addizion, the business uniL

opeiaies more than 1.500 transmission
sites for radio, providing coverage

o circa 0% of the UK population.
Argiva is a shareholder in and operator
for both commeraal national DAB
radio multiplexes and it is the service
pravider for the BBC national DAB racio
multiplex. Broadcasting contributes
significart and stable cash flows to the
Group with a long-term contracied.,
substantially RPL-hinked, order book

of £3.3bn which includes major
conlracts running as far as 2035,



i:’fh}

ieleroms & MM
Telecors & N2M caontrols afarge
port’cho of aciwve licensed madrs

LIIe0 and generates revern.es rom

size share arrangerments as well as
msallation services for the roll-oct of
4G cata capatibiies and other site and
equipment Lpgraces This business unit
Qa0 generales revenues with respect

ta the boild and cperation of the smar:
‘machine-lo-maechme’ networks and
other data gansrmission seivices Including
smiall cells. and other M2M applications.
The Tetecorms & M2A diision is the

UK's largest indepencent provider of
wireless towers, with cica 8,000 active
licensed macro cellular sites [t works
with major blue-chip customers including
BT-EE, Vodafone, Telefonica 02 and
Three UK through the MBNL and CTIL

network shanng agreements. from

N s

Satellite nnd Megi

Satellite and Media owns and opesates
Leleparts at key locations in the UK, as
well as aninternational terestnal fibie
distrhution nelwork, media fealities and
leased satelliie capacily. These enable
Lhe brsiness o provide customners with
a comprehensive range of services 1o
delrver thewr data content, broadcasts
and media services intermationally.

The Satellite and Meda division s

the UK’s leading independent owner
and operator of Leleparts and media
managemeant faclitics serving many
of the world’s largest multi-channel
broadcasters and sporls-ngkis
organisations, as well as providing data
connectivity to the utiities and natura!
resour(es SseCtors

Corporate

which Argiva earns site share 1evenues
anc delwcrs ecuipren: wpgrades for

the roll-out of new wechnologies, These

Lowers are contral to achievemen: of
Mobite Network Gperazors’ contraciual
othgations ang reCUNements [o Provics
Lp to 98 4 40 coverage.

Aiciva has arcess to munpal strect
“urnitere sites for Lthe provisson of Senali
Cells ana commcraial wireless networks
aaass 14 Lancon Boracahs

Although installution services fiom

4G are cecliming in kne with achieverent
of roll-ouz, the cora telecoms towers
business and M2M netwark conuinue

o be key areas for the Groug, with

an with an order book of £1.2bn

for the business unil with some
contracts running as far as 2024,

Argiva manages the distnbution of moie
than 1,100 international TV channels

for nigh proflie customers mciuding A;
Jazeera. Discovery, BT Sport. Sky, NBCU,
Sony and Turner . ncluding coverage

of high-orofile sporting cvents. Arqva’s
operation of reliable and secure VSAT!
communicatons nesworks across the
globe utiises a world class satellite and
fiore network, providing real ime cntical
COMMUNICAtions 1o remate locauons,
including ol and gas exploration Argqiva
uses its experlise and experience to
enable il Lo keep pace with rapidly
changing dynamics and technoloqy
advancements, thereby underpinning the
ongevity and success of the Sateliite and
Media business. Aiqiva’s glebal saweliite

Witk a “ocus oninnovauon, Argiva
continues to embrace the fast developing
w20 sector Tor wihich Angiva ulises

trs Flexnet network across our smart
mMELenng contracts with uility anc water
companies The Group has invested in
buidcing M2N networks, which are now
SUPPCELING O FIajor encigy metenng
contract spannmg 15 years and covering
more than 9 milhon premises, and a
wWaLer metenng contracs which sl

n homos i an innal phase
of & yaars, with likely extension for an

cover 3 m

addinional 10 years. Argiva has invested
substantially in infrastructure as aresult
o* these contracts, which now rescit in
recurnng cash flows dunng the long-term
operailonal phases of the networks.

nelwork delivers content to the world's
rigjor OTH platiorms meleding Sky

and Freesat as well as the mcreasingty
populas IPTV, mobile anc weh TV
platforms. Satelite ana Media has an
order book of £0.2bn which 15 compnised
of short- to medium- term contracts
extending out to 2026.

During the year, Argiva announced
that following a review of 1ts Satellite
and Media portfolio it will run down its
occasional use operations durmg 2019
and 2020 and its playout operations
will afso cease.

Cownorate furctiors cormpnse Finance, Legal & Requiatory, Information Technology and Cornectivity and Peogle & Grganisation,
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Buring the year, maragement conducted

o review of operating mades of the
business and identihed benefits from the
consolidation of tne Terrestaal Broadeast
and Satethie & Medio business units
Etfective fiom | July 2019 thase two
busiress units were merged in to a single
customer faang business unit, Lo be
krown as Media Networks, The Networks
tearn, prestously witbur the Corporate
huginess urit will aiso maove in to the
Media Netwarks husmess.

Tha fe

JE—

fo include pwershup and operation of the Greds's nationa: digia’ terrestriai
TV multipieses and DVB T2 multiplexes and media content delivery

Thes aigamaent will Dang together o

carabihities and skiils acrose Jerestnal

Broadeast, Satellite and Medio and
Metworks Lo face in to the broadeast
scctor, enaniing us to serve our customears
searlessiy wrespective of which
distnibution platforim the customen s
using. The new business urut will provide
terrestiial and satellite networks to leading
costent owners and network providers
utthsing our broadeast asd IP knowiedge
and satellite skills and allow us to respand

wing diagram demonstrates how aur cew oparabing model has changed.

telecomMmIamcations, moadune-to-m

better Lo the growing demand for hybid’
offerge based on virt safised piatforms
and [P neraorks.

This change kas ulso allowed us {0
rationalise tearns where dupiication
existed, whilst aligiing the pronbes of the
networks tearm wilh our customer piars
particularly as the skiils and expertise of
the networks team becorne ever more
impertanst as castomers explore Lthe
Oppottunies that infermet dehvered

services offer.

Control of macro sites and netwaorks for

acHe o

other data transmissions,

™,
P
o

Re-alrgnmient
of employees






Loaking for ingenious and smarler ways to support our

customers; ermbracng change and fregh thinking to find
solutions that add real value;

Working with each other and customers in a
straightforward way Lo ensure that A is abways
efficient. effective and undeistaod. keeping things sirple
and clear and acting with integrity: and

Bringing expertise and passion to collaborative working
Lo provide @ cohesive service to customers.

- Grow a hinancially successful business, leveraging cxisting

infrastructure assets and cusiomer relationships with
selective investment to maximise value by secunng long-
termt scalable growlh opportunites.

. Simplify and standardise ous technology, platforms ond

processes to cptimise costs. improve efficioncy and drive
SLPEron retLms,

. Help Argiva’s customers prosper and succeed by

delivenng supenos seivices in the most cost eFigient way.,

. Be a great place to work by continuing to invest in our

people. building the Group’s knowleage and growing its
expertise, fod by a dynamie senior managernent team with a
clegr vision and proven ack record.



Roinforcing DT T s fong-term position as the mos: pogularn
TV pleformn the UK by comtinuing to support the
coveloprment of the hiybric DTT/IPTV plaiform, espanding
the range of catch up services avatable as well as serving
the needs of a pay-hite avrdicnce bose;

Expancing channel choice, thereby supporuing

DTT multiplex utilsation, and working with the TV
manufactunng market through Digital UK and Freeview
to ensure that the hybnd DTT/EP service remarn the
defaul: technalogy:

Managing the seaniless execuhion of the 700MHz
Clegrance programme to mecet target compleuon date
m 2027:

Continuing to develop digital DAB radio as an attractive
mediert for isteners and planning for the expected
cventual phase-out of anaicgue radio. rolling cut DAB to fill
the remaining coverage gaps, and posiaoning DAB as the
default replacement network for analogue services,

Helping broadcasters and nightsholders to navigate the
trends underlying the video market. These trends inclede
‘hybrid" consumer behaviour, increasing eperational
complexity and the neca for operational and commeraal
floxibility — over satellite, [P/Fibre and nternet for conent
aggregation, processing and delivery:

Growing the Sateiile dala communications busimess in
UK utihties and intemational energy. acronautical and
mantime sectors through Argrva’s marke! leading LK
teleport and managed service capakubily:

Strengthening Argrva’s position as the UK's leading
incependent telecoms sites provider by increasing

the Group's site portlolic and mamntaming long term
contracls with MNOs;

Developing a lean towerco’ operating model making
greater use of automnation and outsourcing arrangements;
Prepanng to be a leading partner within the 5G ecosysiem
via our partfolio of migh-quality towers, rooftops, street
furniture concessions and small cells combined with an
industry leading planmng & delivery capability;

Growing the value of the M2M business within the
utihizies sector through the provision of smart metenng.
momitonng and control products that eperate from

a scalable plasform:

£

»

¥

Comsohidauon of the broadoast business areas (o provide
amorg streamhined ¢ 2 effiaent service 1o our custemers.,
Investing in new technologies throwgh owr ansforriousn
prograryme 1o ens.re our infrasiruciure 1s wnderpinned

by opeiationa excelonce and an off aioet cost pace;

Maintaming the robustness of Argiva's capeial struciure,
with along term debt platform which has an average debe
matunty of over 5 years, and an imvestment grade credit
rating over our serior deby;

Investing in employees and challenging the workplace
culture to maintain hugh fevels of employee engagemont
i agreat place to waork.

2019 has contimued an upward trend m anancial
performance with revenue and EBITDA both up.

Net operating cash generation.

Operating costs reduced. owing to cost saving ininatives.
Transformation programme progressing with reviews
of IT systems ana infrastruciure

Big successes in service reliability with instances of over
1,500 days without avoidable cutage.

Strong programme debivery across the portfoho including
the 700MHz Cleqiance programme.

Holders of Investors in People Gold award,

New approach to diversity and inclusion with training
provided to hne managers

Mental health first cucers trained across the busimess.
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The Group's contracted order book
value af 30 June 20019 was £4.7bn
120718 £5.2bnk In the year the Gioup
won area £470m of new contracts
Asignificant proporticn of the value

of this orderbook relates fo medium 1o
long-torm contracts winch includes DTT
and radho tiansmisston, site sharing and
smart metenng, as well as satelhte and
other infrastructure services. The Group
rermains focused on growth opportunities
in targeted, core inflasiructure areqs,

On T July 2019, the Group combined the
former Terrestnal Broadcast and Satelfire
and Media Business unuts, as well as the
corporae network teams into a newly
etyed business unid, Media Natwaorks,
This was part of a strateqy to ensure high
levels of service guality for our customers,
enabling us to serve customers seamlessly
and irrespective of which distnbution
platform the custamer 15 using. This has
crabled us to rationalise teams wherne
dupheation existed, whilst abgning the
pricritics of the networks team with our
custormers’ plans. We axpedt the skills and
expertise of the networks team to become
ever more Important as customers explore
the opporiunites that intemet delwored
services offer,

InMay 2019, Argiva announced that it
had been sefected by Britain's biggest
electriany distnbutor, UK Power Netwarks,
to provide a new state-of-the-art
Broadhand Global Area Network (BGAN)
solution for thelr secondary Supenvisory
Control and Data Acqguisition (SCADA)

network The solution will enabie UK
Power Networks enginears (0 operate
caurnent remotely 1o resiore rusiomers’
power supphes guickly in the event of

a powear cut and also Lo maonitor and
receive regulor stalus updates from the
field. With exgertise i cyber sceunty and
extensive knowledge of communicalion
netwerks for criticat national infrastructure
comparties, Argiva's techmeal team
designed a solution that meets UK Power
Networks' needs to monitor and controd
the distribution pawer netwaork robustly.

Tre 760 MHz Clearance praject remans
on track. The scope of the projects to
clear the 700MHz spectrim band {694
Mz 1o 790 MHz) of DIT use, so that it
can be auruoned by Ofcom and used for
maobile data. The overall progranime is
oxpected to complere by lule 2021 und
the Group continues Lo eam revenuos
and cash flows as delivery milestones
are stecessfully completed. At 30 June
2019, 66 % of Clearance cvents haa
been successfully completed including
the conciusion of Clearance events in
Wales. Over 350 relay antennas have
been completed out of 415 across

the whole country.

As at 30 June 2019, the Group had
capacity of 32 wideo stiearns on its mairn
(DVE-T) multiplexes. In the shaorl term,
we expect that utiisation may reduce as
asmall number of customers reviewing
therr channel portfolios. The Group
conbinues aclively review all opportinities
and rtemains confident in optimising

the medium and long term vafue of

its DTT mutuplexes. Contracts in this
business area aie st typically 3-6ycursin
duration.

Since the start of tis year. the Sound

Digal muluplex {a Jomt Ventuie with
Bauer and Wireless Gioup) has oporated
at 100 % utiisation following the launch
of twa Virgin Rada stations. Argwva’s
Digizal One national multplex also
remans fuily utibsed. We continue to
market capacity on the 23 local multiplex
licences which the Group owns and
occupancy has Inaeased year on yod

AL the UK Radio Festival in May 2019,
the Minister for Digital ana Creative
Industiics confiimcd the start of the
government's review of radio and

its transition to digital platforme.

The governmen: has consulted with
Arcpva and other stakeholders about

the revicw's strueture and key inputs,
Gosvernmen, ams Lo conchude the roview
by “the rdale of next yoar”,

O plans to reduce focus on Playout

and traditienal Occasional Use satelite
distribution and uplnking are progressing
well, We continue to support ow Playout
customers in the nterim period as we run
Gown our activilies 10 this area and expoct
to exit the business by the end of calendar
year 2020 Qur traditional Occasional Use
satellile distribution business dosed, as
planned, at the end of June 2019 These
relatively subscale arcas provided mirimal
contribubion ta the Group's overali
earrings and cashflow, We successfully
completed our repositioning Lo focus

on provicing managed scivices for live
evenls focusing on the giowth arcas of
content acgiusition, contributien and

[P and fibre delwery.
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a5 o0y slages. cemand continees o

the UK small cells marke: remains

arove. Aigiva has huncreds of small cells
ceployed and operalional acrass London
and shree ot of the four UK mobile
network operators (IMNOs) have deployed
small cells on Argiva managed street
assets, The service is equally suitable

for 5Gasitis for 4G.

The Group continues Lo progress plans for
a 5G small cells pilot thal {the UK's largests
irt the London Borough of Hammersmith
& Fulham, which wil also involve the
creation of a 15xm high dens.ty fibre
netwaork. Live services wili run from the
sccond half of the 2019 calendar year.

The Group is approaching the completion
of 4G eli-out 8.694 40 equipmaent
upgrades were completed across Argiva
sites s at 30 June 2019 since roll-out
beaan in 2014,

We have a major MNO customer contract
matunng in tate 2019, Negouations to
define cur commercial relationship past
this date, are ongong.

The Group’s smart metenng
communication network in the North of
England and Scotland has been lve since
Novernber 2016.

The Argiva network currently covers
§9.25% of premises and s expected

to reach final coverage of 99.5% by
summier 2020 DCC conunue to submiz
change requests that reflect new industry
requirerments planned Lo be delivered

in Novernber 2019 and June 2020,

The Group expects charige requests

to conbnuc mta the ncvy financiad

year, but at a reduted volume, flecting
The acvanceo sage of the budd oot of
thas network.

Triz GroLp COnmNLEs 10 suppor he
preparatons of the DCC anc thenr users
ahena of the mass rofi-ot of SMETS2
mcters which s expectee dunnglate 2019
when the latest modeds of comphiant
Smart Meters become avallable to

Energy Supplicrs.

Since Apnl 2015, Argiva has delivered
asmar. metenng network that enables
the collection, management and
transfer of metenng data for Thames
Water. At 30 june 2019, there were
aver 407,000 melers msialled anc

with aver 8 rullion meter readings being
delivered per day it s the largest smart
water metering network in the UK. The
notwork comprised 98 sites out of the
106 required for fud! network coverage
across the entire Thames Water London
region wilh completion expected
dunng surmmaer 2019.

Since Junc 2076, Argiva has been
operating smart water metering tnals

for Anghan Water in two of thaon regions
These trials are part. of Anglian Water's
strategy for along-term srart metering
programime and the delwery of our
seryice has enabled Anglian to realise the
significant bencfits of improved leakage
detection, and consumer engagernent,
whilst also mforming therr business plans.
Az at 30 June 2019, over 17.500 meters
ware operational under these tnals

ang Anghan Water has seen 358,000
Iitres por day fess customer feakagoe.
Consequently, Anghan has announced

a procurerent tenger process for a full

sraart network across thenr supply area,
pivotatl for the detivery of their noxt

hve yeor business plan

The GroLp's company-wide
tansformation programme, “Futurefit’
is progressing strongly as it moves into
175 next phase of delivery. Through

this transformation programme,

Argiva continues Lo streambine and
standardise its processes, raionalise and
modermise 1T systems, achieve significant
efficaenacs and improve cusiomer
SOIVICO.

We continue to invest In new
technologies to secure our In‘rastructure
further and improve our ways of working
with the deploymen: of an enhanced
digital workplace. We have complicted

a fulf migration 1o a mobile enabled
workforce and continue to enhance our
collaboration tools and capabilities with
the deployment of new applications to
all laplops and smartphones We expect
to make further investraent as planning is
well underway for the complete overhaul
of our Service, Asset Management.
Netwotk Management and ERP systems,
This will transform our core operational
cehvery model across the full range of
our products and sefvices.

In May 2019 Jane Alkman, Chief
Financial Officer. =L Arqiva and was
replaced s by Sear West. previously our
Director of Treasuy & Corporate Finance,
Prior Lo joining Arqiva, Sean held senior
corporate finance and treasury positions
al the Intermediate Capital Group (ICG)
ang LandSec and brings a wealth of
oxpenence across a range of industnes
and financwl markets.
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Reverue includes £0.6m (pror yaar £1.6m) trom the Group's former Inbulding Solutions business disposed of during the year
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Excluding the effect on financial porfarmance o thes disposal, crganic revenue growts from e continuing business was 2.5 %, The

trend of reported revenue growth bas cont.nued. Over the four years to 30 June 2019 compound anrual revenue growth s 3.9%,.

Terrestrial Broadcast
Telecarms & M2M
Satet d Medi

lite

Terestrial Broadcast revenues increased
by 0.4% from £489.3m 10 £4971 3m

yoar on year. Revenue on contracts has
increased through the year, resulting from
increased DAB activity as well as RPI inked
increqses on broadcast contracts These
increases have been partially offset by a
recluction in other engineenng projecis
due to phasing of projects. The 700MH:
Clearance prograrme has maintamed
revenue compared Lo the prior year

with high levels of activity in both 2018
and 2019, with the programime at its
peak and £1 3 sites now complelec As

30 June 2018
£m

451.3

3850

1232

the programme progresses, activity 1s
expecled to reduce on this programme

in the next inanaat year Revenues also
include £2.5m for the Group's Cannceted
Solutions. reported within the Satethte and
Media business urit in previous years.

Telacoms & MZM revenues increased
by 9.0 % from £353.2m to £3850m
year on year Excluding the effect of the
Groun's Inbu lding Solutions business
disposed in the year which contiibuted
£1.6m torevenue in 2018 and £0.6m
1 2019 the felecomss & M2M business
experienced revenue growth of 9 3%,

30 June 2018 Variance

£m %
489.3 04
3532 9.0
1335 (7.7}

LA
Installation Services revenue, generated
from assisting MNOs 1 meeting coverage
requiernents, has decreased in the year
with annual revenue of £27.9min 2019
(2018: £51.6m). This s as aresult of lowes
levels of activity in this area in fine with
expectations as the 4G roll-out 1eaches
completion ard 15 expected to cortinue
at further reducedd volurmes in to the rext
fAinanaial year, This reduction has been
replaced with growlk fiom the Group's
core telecoms Llowers business diven by
increased site numbers under the Group's
control and assaciated activities. Revenue



forr the MZN Bus ress Pas also contirued
10 norease through the det very ohase of
the arogaarrme and due o ncrerrental
charge request act vty agieed ©the yenr
w th treinstallatior of the retwork row
rear complet.on Movng forward the focus
w it be or the delivery of the devices for
the erergy industiy which will then be abie
to commurtcate v a the nelwork.

Satellite and Media continues to opziate
ir g competitive markel with revenue
recuctions in 2018 of 7.7 % from £133.5m
to £123.2m year of year. Revenues were
impactediargely due to the stiategic
decision ta exit a low maig managed
service contract, reduced focus or Playout
ard Occasional Use products (from which
the Group expects to be fully exited

from over the next couple of years). as
well as the transfer of the reporting of
revenues frorm the Connected Soiutinns
inta Terrestnal Broadeasl (£2.5m). The
businiess was also impacted by some pon-
renewals of contracts, cavacity reductions

Terrestrial Broadcast
Telecorns & M2M
Satellite ond Media

ard prong pressures, bowever overall
cortract renewal rates remain robust for
the remia rader of the core busiress, The
decreases were, bowever, partially offset by
the rafiout of new HD channels w th n the
UK DTH busiress.

Gross profit wos £643 . 2m. representing

0 0.6 7% decrease o £646.8mM nthe
ool year, Gioss profit from the continuing
business' decreased by 0.4% year on

veai. The change in margin was as o
result of changes in product mix with
revenue giowlh offset by increased
ATQGrarmmie Costs,

COther onerahing expenses before
exceptional items were £116.8m,

down 5.1% from E123.Tm in the pror
year. The decrease 15 due to savings
reaised through our FutureFit efficiency
programme and one-of f consultancy
casts incurred in the prior year rot
repeated. The Futurebit progiamme
cantinues to progress with high levels
of transformat.on aclivily expected in

30 June 2019
£m

363.4
1884
300

155.5)

future financral years, cemiwed an our
asproach 1o smphfy and stardardise qur

technclagy alat®orms and Dincesses.

EBITDA s anror-GAAP rmeasule and
refers 1o ‘earnngs belore interest, tax,
deprecat on and amort.sat.or and
includes add-backs for ceitar «tems
charged to operating profil that do

not reflect the underlying business
performance. A reconcilatior of EBITDA
to opercting profit is provided on page 23.

EBITDA for the Group was £526 4m,
representing a 0.5 % inGease fiom

£523. 7m0 the prior year, explained by
the mcrease in revenues resulling from
strong programme delvery, and opeiating
cost savings nartially offset by lower
gross maigins due to changes i sales
mix. Tnis periormanco reflects another
year of EBITDA growth bencfitting fiorn
neak levels of project activity wilh an
arrualsed growth rate over the past
Lyearsof 597,

Variance

30 June 2018

£m “
3626 02
1838 25
338 (10.9)
(56.5) 1.8

EBITDA for the Group's Terrestnal
Broadcast business was £363.4m,
representing a 0.2 % increase from
£362.6min the pror year. The giowth was
manly due to increased DAB ana digizal
platforms actwty as well as 700MH;
Clearance programme with acuvity on the
progiamme atits peak during the year.
EBITDA for the Group's Telecoms &
M2M businoss was £188.4m. a 2.5/
increase from £183.8m in the prior

year. This increase has been diiven

by changes in sales mux with reductions
in [nstaliation Services more than offset
by increases in site share as well as
mcreases in incremental change reguests
relating to the smart melering contracts.

EBITDA for the Sateilite and Media
business was £30.1Tm which was a
10.9% decrease from £33.8m in the
prior year. The decrease reflects the
challenges of the market with the
reventie reductions desanibed above
and rationalisation o senvices.

The dacrease in other costs versus the
prior year is reflective of continued focus

on cost management.

Depreciation (2019 £184 Tm; 2018:
£166.3m) and armortisation {2019:
£158rm; 2018: £16.7m) were collectively
9.27 higher year on year. This was due
to anincrease 1N the underlying tangible
assel base of the Group {particularly m
connecticrtwith Smart Metenng contracts
and the 700 MH: Clearance programrmc)
and the accelerated deprecialion and
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amorbsation on certamn assets (particularly
assel replacements connected with the
700NH. Clearance prograrme and non-
core business areas 1IN connection with

the Groups operating review ).

Exceptional items charged to operating
profit were £13 5m up from £11.1mmn
2018. These costs relate predormmantly

Operating profit

Exceptional items charged to operating profit
Depreciation

Amorbisation

lropairment

Share of results of associates and joint ventures

Gther incorme

Finance costs {net of finaice ncome)
were 648 9m. anincrease of 4.2% from
£622.8man the pron year. The increase
was primarily due to the compounding
effect of Interest on outslanding
shareholder loan note princpal and
accrued inlerest, partially offset by
decreascs m bank and olher loan interest
foliowing the refnancing in Septomber
2018 and repayments of debt principal
that have been mace dunng the year

Loss before tax
Depreciation
Amortisation

[mpairment

Share of results of associates and yoint ventures

Accrued interest on shareholder loan notes
Other non-cash financing costs

Foreign exchunge revaluations on inancing

Lo rearganisation costs as the Group
executes 15 Fuiurel i operational
efficicncy programme and reorganisations
as the Group focuses on s core business
medel. The increase has been parially
of“set by a £2.0m profit (2018 £niy on
dispasal of non-core assets fand the
associdted contractsh inrelation o the

Gioup’s InBullding solutions business.

other gains and {osses in the year (2018:
£32 4m gans). This principally anses

from negative fowr value movements

{loss of £13.7m; 2018 gamns of £90.3m)
recognised In respect of denvative
contracts, which are not hedge accounted,
ariributable to changes i market yields
and crecht spreads. A £9.1m loss (2018;
£2.0 gain} was recognised in relation to
foreign exchange movements on foreign
denominated debt instruments, however
Lhe cross- cunency swaps provides an

Fair value movements on derivative financial instruments

Exceptional proft on disposal of jont venture
Total non-cash charges

Oporating peoht for the year was
£320.5m. a deucase of 29 7% from

£330 0m m the pnior year Whilst EBITDA
generaiea nccased. this has been offser
by increased deprecration, amortisazion
and exceptional charges.

Areconciliaton between operating profit
and EBITDA is presented below:

" 300une2019

30 June 2018
£m £m
3205 3300
135 1.1
1841 166 3
158 16.7
[y
. (0.2)
(75 (4 6)

e onomic hedge to the Group's USS
cenominaiod debt. Also incuded within
ather gains and lossesis a loss mcurred
i the year of £743m{2018: £nif) in
relation to premium paid on the early
refimanong of the Group's Jumor bonds
in September 2018

Loss before tox was £365.5m, an
increase from a loss of £200.4m in the
prior year. The loss before tax 1s reported
after non-cash charges of £662.7m
(2018: £493.2m) as shown below:

Year ended Year ended

30 June 2019 30 June 2018
£m Em
(365.5) (200.4)
18401 166.3
158 167

- Ly

- (0.2

4097 3602
303 382
91 (20)
137 {90.3)

- (0.1
662.7 493.2
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Mot csonnFow fram oporating acteatbios

£471m, 1epreseniing a decieasc of
17.3 74 fror £569 8mim the prior year
This cacrease 15 owing to a working
capital ovtflow driven by the utiisation
of cash rocovea N acvance Curing pror
years (decreasing contract liabilitiest and
tming of payments typical with hustorical
trends of the business In the pnor year
the operating cash inflow was tigher due
to working capital inflows arsmng from
one of f addiional contract liabiities
recognised from Telecoms & M20 and
Terrestnal Broadeast customers,

Net cash inflow fram operating activities

Purchase of tangible and intangible assets
Sale of tangible assets
Disposal of investment
Loans to joint ventures

Not capstal expenditurc and “nancal
invesiment was £1715.3m, represcinting
acecrease of 27,47 frum the poor

year Thie net finanoiad irvestment of the
Group inch.ces consideranion iecaved n
respect of the assets and contracts of the
Group’s Inbullding business

Opcrating cash flow ofter capital and
financich investment activities was
£355.8m, a decrease of 13.4% fiom
E470.8rm in the prior year. The overall
decrease in the year s principally owing
to changes n working capital versus the
prior year parlially offset by decreased

Net capital expenditure and financial investment

Financial position

exsenditurc on significant capiiat

projects sech as the 700MH, Clearance
DIOGIArIMMC 45 1 Progresses.

Total cash flow for the year was a
£27.7m outflow (2018 £1 5m nflow .
The decrease 15 predonunantly

due to the decrease in cush inflows
from operaiing activities explamed
above. This has been partially offset

by reductions in cash outflows on
financing actwvities duc to lowar capital
expenditure and inancing activities
due to lower net debt repaymen:s

and interest paic.

30 June 2019 30 June 2018

£m £
4711 S569.8
(122.8) (165 1)
75 0.3

52

- 06
{115.3) (159.0)

S g e

Net labilhties were £3.762.6m, represenling an increase of 11.2% from £3,383.3m ir the pror year. The net hability position is
pnmarily drives by the capital structure reflecting the shareholder loan notes, borrowings and denvative finangial instruments held
and increasing due to the ircrease in accrued interest on shareholder loan notes of £409.7m. Our assessment of going concern s set

out on page 26.
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The Group established s Whole Business
Securitisgtion CWBS' structure in
February 2013, and since than it has
continted to refmanyg e elements o

its clebt structure furthor extendmg s

Facilities drawn

Fmance lease chligauens
Senior term debt

Senior bonds and notes
Junior bonds
Shareholder loan notes

B

iy L A
i Aﬁg«g’ég&m i

Incleded within the above is £4,011.8m
of fixed rate debr and £1,015.0m of
floating rate dabt of which £2/2 4m

is US$ denominated. The Group holds
nterest rate swaps Hincluding inflation

s A

linked interes! mate swaps) and cross-
cuUrienLy swaps lo hedge its interest raie
and forcign currency exposures. This
hedqgmg sirategy 1s emiployed (o ensure
the certamty of future iiterest cash flows.

Maximum allowed ratio of net debt to £BITDA
Actual ratio of net debt to EBITDA

Minamium allowed rutio of cash flow’ to interest

Actual ratio of cash Aow to interest

matunty profle. The Group contiues
ta hold significant levels of inancng
NeLring costs thereon

Standard and Poors and Fiteh
reconfirmed thei rating of Arqiva’s

<1 year 1-2 years
£m Em
35.0 1.3
038 16
20.0
443.4 1179

in Soeptember 2018, the Group
refinanced its £600m bards, due in
2020, reusing £625m of new bonds
which mature in 2023, These notes have
acoupon of 6.75%. The Group incurred
afecof £14m on the early repayment

of the refinanced bonds and E8m of fees
and expenses associated with the issue
of the new notes.

sernor debt gt BBB, and Fitch and
ined the junior debt
rating at BB2.

At 30 June 2019 the Group's debr
finance comprised:

Moody's o

2-5 yeors >5 years Total
£m £m £m

- 12.8 491

18 8.2 124
3700 390.0
406.8 8347 1.802.2
625.0 6250
21481

The Group continues to comply with

1financal covenant requirernents
ncluding the following histone covenant
ratio requirerments at the senior
firancing lovel:

30 lume 2019 30 lune 2018

7.50 7.50
411 442
155 1.55

278

292



Toensure i has sa®haent ovan able funds
“or workina capstal reguirements ane
pianned growth. the Growp mamtains
cash reseros and access (o Ncawn
committed facihities 1o cover forecast
recuiremen:s The Gioup careftlly
manages the credit nsk on guid funds

Working capital facility
Capilal expenditure facility

Ligquidity facility

Cther facibties

Laoing concern

The Group meets its day-Lo-day working
capital and inanang reguirements
through the net cash generated fior s
operations. The Group performs a review
of going concern through a review of
forecasting including cash fiow forecasts
and considering the requirements

of capital expenditure and debt

and denatve fnarcal nstiuments wth
palances currently spreac agnass a range
of mapr finrancigh institut.ons. wa ch hav s
sausfuctory credis raungs assignea by
inernaiional redit ratng agenaes, The
levels of credi nsk are monitorec through
the Group’s on-going risk management

Em

140.0
250.0
250.0

repayments. The Group has suffoent
financial resources which, together with

mternclily generated cash flows, will
continue to provicle sufhaent souwces

of hquidity to fund s current operations,
including 1ts contractual and commercial
cormmitments both in terms of capital
pregrammes and francing. For this

Total Fucility

pracesses, which include aregular review
raiings. Risk in
this area s hmitec further by setting a

of counterparty clecn

mMaximm level and term for deposiis
with any single councerparty.

Drawn

Available

Em Em
350 1050
2500
2500

reason the Birectors are confident

that the Group has adequale resources
to conlinue i operational existence
for the foresceable future. Thus they
continue to adopt the going concern
basis of accounting 10 preparing Lhis
financial informarnon.
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The Group’s strategic priorities centre around:
Growing a financity successiul * Simphbcation and standardisaton = Helping our cusiomors prosper
business {finarus! suceess): of our appruach o ef finency and succaed (our customers); and

»

(dnving increasing retums); Boing a grea! place io work

See page 17 for further details on our strategic prorities tour people).

: Revenue s presented as per the finandal statements, and in accordance
with IFRS 15

-Revenue has increased 2.4 % frorm the prics year {2019: £999.5m; 2018:
£376.0M) and 3.9% onan annualised bass over the pas: four years. The pricary
drivers of this continued growth were increased activity on the Group's smart encrgy

metering contiacts thiough the delivery phase due lo incremental change requests
agreed with the installation of the nelwork now near campletion and core telecoms
towers business. benefitting from groater site numbers andfor greater capaaty

) utdisation. 700MHz Clearance has also reached its peak activity during 2018 and 2079
2016 2017 08 §%ap1g wIth activity expected to reduce in to the next financal financial year,

700 800 900 1000

- EBITDA 15 a non-GAAP micasure and tefers to earmings hofore intorest,
tax, depreciation and amortisation” and ncludes add-backs for cerain items charger
to operating profit that do not ref ect the underlying business performance. See page
23 fouits reconcilation to aperating proft.

EBITDA grow 0.5 frorm the prior year {2019: £526.4m: 2018: £523.7m) and
demonstrates consecutive grawth over the past four years with 5.9 % on an annualised

basis. The growth in the year was nol as high as the growlh in jevenue due to shifts in
sales mix and phasing of work on the Group's significant contracts

300 400 500 600
2016 2017 2018 #2019

Lot oo - Operating cash flow alter capital investrient activitios represents
the cash generated after the spending required to maintain or expand ils assot
base. This 15 caiculated as the net cash flow from operations minus the net cash Now
from caprial expenditure and financiat investment. See page 24 for its reconciliation

to net cash flow from operations.

Pt The cash gencrated was £355 8m. down 13.4% fllom the prior year The
decrease was diiven by working capital outflows as a rosult of uthsation of contract
liab:ioes deferred income partially of fset by lower capital expendiiure due Lo phasing of

200 400 ‘ ) . .
0 . 600 programmes. Annualised growth over the pas! four years remains positive at 16.1 %

2016 2017 2018 E#oong




The Growp has continued 1o moct 1S

conTraciual mulestones and continues Lo

cengage wih all contract stakehotders to
mect fuiuee milesiones Thisincludes:

N B D S
POUVOTK Gy s

2018
2017
2016
2015
2014

9999 %
95.99%
99.99 %
9999 %

99.997%

99.99 %
99.93 %
9999 %
99.997%

99.9?%

Gold

Silver
Gold
Goid

Gold

70005, Clearance. As of 30 June
207960 0w of 104 Main Swarion
Cleaionee events and 553 out of 908
Relay Clearance events have been
compietee. The programmea remains
on track to clear the 700MHz
frequency in 2021

¥ Tho Sman Mezenng M2M
contract, where Release 2.0 werit
live i Novernber 2018, Vanous
improvements in the capabilty
o' the netwaork and communicaiians
hubs continue to be made, including
development of the Duat Bang
Communications Hub and
nelwork coverage has now reached
€. 99% in ne with reguirements;

Lo Argiva strives to provide consistently high senvice levels and look to
manage and monitor the Lotal annual level of neiwork avaiiability across both TV
and racho infrastructure as a percentage across all muluplexes.

# e Through careful managemeont Argva has consisiently been able to achieve
excellent levels of network availability.

(e 0 - The Group takes part in the “Envestors in Peaple’ accorediation for
which more than 16,000 UK businessas take part. Since our last assessment the
award ciitena have undergone a signifcant overhaul te indude new, even more
rejorous criteria.

Bosutt s Argiva holds an Tnvestars in People Gold Award. This is the highest level of
[nvestors In People Recogrition avarlable. Achigving the Gold Award is an outstanding
recognition of the commitment and harg work put 10 by many calleagues across the
business, It reflects the commitment to our values, clear fowus on individual and team
objecives ahigned with business goals, focus on systems and process improvements,



The Terrestrial Broadeast business
urit provides Lransmission services
and infrastructure for all tetestnal
TV broadcasters and mare than

90 % of the UK's radho transmission,
including owneistup interests i the
two commercial national digitaf radio

BlE[C T J

£m

2019

2016 2017 2018
There was growth i Terrestnal Broadeast

as a result ol

muttipiexes, Included within this business
urnit 15 the Group's DTT muluplex
business, which owns and operates two
of the three man national commercial
digiial terrestnal TV multiplexaes, plus two
DVB-T2 muluiplexes (capable of providing
addivional services mcluding HD content).

.

BAUER

shky

2016 2017 2018

2019

¥ Increased DAB acliaty;

»  High channet utiisation
in chgrial plaiforms;

The Group's radic and TV

broadcast operations {nelwork

access and managed transmission)
are regulated by Ofcom on behalf

of the wholesale broadcast customers.
None of the Group's other business
units are regulated

3 -
global

(FTEsy

2016 2017 2018 2019

¥ RPLlinked increases on broadcast
sovice contracts and

= Peak activity onthe 700MHz
Clearance programime
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The Satellite and Media busmess Lot
provides arange of services to transmit
content around the glebe. It holds five
award winnmg teleperts which regpresent
asignificant barrier to entry in the
market, Argiva provides cLstormers with
up-linking and down-linking services to

B sporT

FOX

2019

2016 2017 2018

Saiellite and Media continues to be

a competitive market which has rosulied
in decreased revenue and earmings

for the year, Duning the year the business
has expenenced:

N
Py
-

cffer asatellite and hbre distributinn

network to distribule customers’ data
and prograrmming, incleding ¢.50%

aof ali channels on the Sky platform.

I's media management services include
watermarking and advert placement,
and connected TV services {including
video on demand. streaming, metadala

ranagement and other over-the-top
services). Additionally, it can offer
secure and reliable satellite datg
communications to remote and hostile
Jocations. These custorrusable end-to-
end solutions are currently provided to
energy and aeronactical organsations.

ALJEIRCAA

7 'y 5 S Bt et e W
Righlet pimimiea o JDISCOVErY
£m (FTEss
2016 2017 2018 2019 2016 2017 2018
¥ Change in focus away from Playout “  Nor-rencwal of contracts:
and Occasional use services; ¢ Pricing pressures: and
¥ Strategic deaision to exit alow * NewHD channel sales growt|

MArgiN Managed service contracl;

h

2019
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With digeal sadio istening figures sver
507 in May Lthe Mimister for Digizal ane
Crective Indosines, confirmied the start
of the goveinment's review of racic

anc 1ts trensition to digtal plaifarms,
The government has consulied with
Arawva and other stakeholders abous the
reviow's structure and key inputs and the
roview 15 expected 1o be compleled by
the middle of next year. Argiva continues
to be in discussions with reqard to
incustry changes in this arca and the
Group's DAB network places the business
IN a pro,inent position (o support

DAR as the lorg-term successor m the
dgital radio market.

Across the broadcast indusiry, consumer
trends are changing with people having
access to video and audio content
in increasingly different ways, with

smarphones and wablets aiongside
Lradronal TV sets. Customers continue

Lo embrare OTT services arc Inteinet
Frotocol |IPy aelivores conten Smait
TV s and scl-top boxes conunue to be
important as they provide the end-user
with a seamiess expenence regardless
of the delivery method. Growth in these
other platforms requures the broadeoast
market to be able to of fer opportunities
to deliver flexible networks and cloud-
based solutions 10 deliver content i
mMore dynamic ways.

The DTT platform. which 1s broadcast

primanty under the Freeview brand name.

contmnues Lo be key within the industry
i the celivery of content to hauseholds.
This platform remains atiractive in the
UK for Hybrd DTT 2 IP TV service whete
OTT remains the underlying celivery
rmechanism that has o core frec-to-air
hnear content base with a varicty of OTT

services on-top New hybric-1P prodiacis
are therefore essental to being able 1o

monetse conwent for broadoast cusiomons

and keep p with “he ertergmng cemands
of the market.

Hiytric TV slatforms provicie viowers

with a connected TV cxpenence offenng
more choice, funcuonality and content
and as a result adding a plethoro of
additional ways to add commeraial value
for broadcast providers. Hybed TV and
virtualisalion are growth areas in the
market. Arqiva s a leader invirtualised
services having launched a new consumer
OTT service to provide core managed
telepoit and fibre services along with
scalable [P streaming services.



Argiva's physical infrastructure gves
mobile operators access Lo circa 8,000
active sites forming the Group's core
telecom tower business Space on
towers and street furmiture are icensed

to rational MNOs and other wireless
network operators (o enable complete
mobie communicalons Nelworks

£m

2016 2017 2018 2019

There was growth in Telecoms & M2M

revenues and earnings prncipally

as a rosult of:

»  Continued increased revenues
and earmngs from the core
telecoms towers business
due to higher ske assignments;

(‘site-share’). Argiva also works wilh the
MNOs to upgiade netwaorks Le suppaort
4G and future mobile services such as
SG [Minstallauon services ).

Argivat 1s d provider of ouldoar small cells
nfrastructure with exclusive access Lo
sireet infrastivclure i mogor UK abes
inciuding 14 London Boroughs.

£m

2016 2017 2018 2019

¢ Gregter revenues lrom incremeial
changes requests agreed in the
year nrelation to the srart energy
PICTRTING CONtrady; and

Utilssing the Group's sites, Argiva 15
bulldg machine-to-machine networks
as part of long-term contracts to provide
asmart energy metering network for
approximately 9 3 miflion premises in
Scotland and the narth of England, and
g sman water melering network for
customers in the south of England.

Data
Comrmurseaticns
. Company

(FTE>)

2006 2007 2018 2019
v Decreasing aclivity on Installation

Services as volumes reduce as 4G
roll-out reaches complevon.



The new Electronic Communicatans
Code continues 1o be o oy factor

in the irdusiry The Code was

designed 1o facileate the instaltaion
and mantenance of elecironc
communIcaiions networks in the UK
The laiest updates intene to enhance
nvestiment in the cigital infrastructure in
order to meet public demand for mare
extensive coverage, betler connechvily
and faster services. Whilst MNOs wilf be
impacted in terms of providing increased
geographic coverage Argrva may be
further impacted through rent reviews

and site access for upgraces as e (o

rontinues Lo be implementec.

In December 2018, Argra ane CriyFibr
revedled detals of the UK's largest
piiot of wholesale. SG-reacy smal cali
mfrastruclure The pilot projeriin tho
London Borowugh of Hammersrth
ang Fulham s creazing 15km igh
density ibre network, which provides
the bandwidth for MNOs to explore
advanced technology including 5G.
The fibre nctwork will provide MNOs
the ability to deploy small cells guickly
and eastly to conneat businesses and
residents to the uhira-fast 5G network

With Growmg reliGace ar daza,
telecommurications stee furniture 15

Being cocognises as a vilal compaonen:

o infrasiricture for current and noxl
generaton telecoms equiprment,
mciuding oLrdoor seoall cefls. The Greup
contnwes o actively develop its outdoos
small celis proposmion. Argiva’s solution
uses low power base stations to provide
street level nelwork capacity o MMNOs,
particutarly in dense urban areas,



Finding ingenious and smarter ways to support cur customers

t
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Talking and acting in a clear and straightforward way to make sure we’re always effective

and understood

-~ LT T, S
Canaaorml

Bringing expertise and passion to collaborate as ene team and go that extra mile

Argiva never underesumaltes the
cantribution 5 people make to s
business and its customers’ businesses
That's why the values guicing how

its people work were defined by its
crmployees, Values ‘champions’ from
across the company led workshops with
therr collcagues to ensure everyone had
the epportunity to contribute to the
deciSIoN-Making process.

The Group believes o has a role to

play w1 shaping its dynaraic industry. It
actively engages with government, trade
associations and olher industry players
as it knows that to kaep its customers
connected it must continually work to
identify and develop the ideas that wili
onable sociely's wireless digital future,
The Group has four focus areas to enstire
that it acts responsibly, cthically and
safely in everything that we do

Argva is connecied with universities and
schirols to nvesi in the future of Soence.
Technology, Engineering and Maths
(STEM}. The Group has aclive intern,
apprentice and giacuaie schermes and
STEM ambassadars who support focal
schools and encowiage visits from schooels
to Argiva’s main siies 1o stimulate ther
interest in STEM subjects as a key step
to then future carcer.
Arqiva began sLpporting Cancer
Research UK (CRUK) as s recognised
natienal corporate chanty in July 2019.
Colleagues are asked to get wnvolved
i a number of ways:
1 Parucipate in an Argiva-

organised event.

2. Matched funding if they particpate
m any CRUK evenl

3 Taking on apersonal challenge.

The fust events in support of CRUK took
place on 25 July 2019 when colleagues
fromi three sites at Emley Moor, Romsley
and Crawley orgamised ther own Race for
Life and ook on loral routes of around

S5k Reaction 1o these first events has been

pieasing with in oxcess of £25k raised
Further activity 1s already planned for the
rermainder of 2019 and heyond.

Argva’s 'Connected Communities’
prograrmime supports teams of colleagues
to getinvolved in voltnteer work for local
charities. The Group also works with
office tears across our sites in supportng
chiarities local to them.

Dunng the year, the Group made a
number of charitatlle donations including
to local charities and those thal also
matter to Arciva’s people. Contributions
were made as pairt of a matched funding
schome to match employee fundraising
{ar chariahle events inwhich they
participate. The Group also suppoits

the Give as you Earn scheme, waorking

in partnership with the Chanties Aid
Foundation which manages the scheme.



The Group s comminted to complying
with all applicable environmen:ial
legislation and annually assesses e
envronmental impact of 1ts activities.
prodl.ots ana services anc anms throwgh
QcLvC CIVIFORMEnt management 7o
recroe any negaine impacts. The Growp
operdies an ernvironmen:al managemen:

system which s accredilec to the

nzernational stancarcs [SO14007 anc

[SO50001. the later beng the voluniary

International Stancard ‘o1 "Energy

Managemers Systems”,

Energy consurnphion 15 a key area

of interest for the Group given i is

a sigrificant consumer of clectngity,

Algiva’s enerqy policy refl=cts the

company’s cCommitments to mpgroving

cnergy elfiviency by:

#  Reducing energy consumption,

* Investing m energy «ffiaent
technology, and

»  Monitoning carbon erussions.

One of Argiva’s business aims 1s to
reciLce cawbon emissions anc energy
costs whilst complying with energy
legislasion. The Group is always looking
at new and INnovative ways of driving
down its carbon footprint. Responsible
management of encrgy has a key role
in mMiniMising environmental impacts
and 15 embeddec within Argra,
Additionally it investigaies how emerging
technologies and ingenious ways o
working can help it and its customers
become more enviionmentally friendly.
As new technologles ernerge and legacy
equipment s replaced Argiva looks for
the most environmentalty-friendly ways
to dispose of redundant hardware

During 2019, the Group kicked off our
campaign to reduce reliance on single-
use plastics. As part of this recycling
journey single use plastic hot drinks

cups and plastic water cups have been
rernoved fTom acnsys oLl sies.

The Group s comriites to complying
with applicable heal:h and safety
legisiation, and to canunual
mprover:ent i achieving a high
standard of healh. safely and welare
@ ws operations and for all those in

“he argarisation and others who may
be affectec by iis activizes. The Group
OpoTAres 0 sI'ety MANQQErENT SysTem
ihat 1s accredited 1o the inernguianat
siancard OHSAS180017. The Board of
Dunecors regulaly review health and
safety reports in relation to the Group's
activitics, employees and contractors.

As part of the Group's ongaing
commitment to the wellbeing of its
employees. a number of employces have
been trained during the year as mental
health first anders

Due Lo the cntical importance of Argiva's
sites and systers to the Argiva Group,
its cLstomers and, 10 some cases, as part
of the Critical National Infrastrecture,
the Group takes information security
very seriously.

Argivais [SO27007 certified in

refation tots Informetion Secunty
Management System for alt plattorms
and services (end to end) forizs key UK
and mternational locations, This allows
Arqiva to compete for new business
which requires IS027007 accrecitlation
and 1t cun conhdently demonstrate

s robustness of secunty controls and
compliance with this internationally
recognised stancard. Through
independent review and accreditalion,
supported by internal manthly audits,
Argiva can confidently demoenstrate its
commitment to secunty and its adoption
of secure working practices.

Addiuonally Argiva has maintained iis
Cyber Security Essentials accreditation.

The wable below provides a breakdown of the gender of Directors and ermployecs:

Tius 1s a government backee, indusiry
sLpporec scheme to help arganisaiions
GLArc aga@nst JNe Most Corrmon

cyber threass and dermonsirate their
cornrutmen: 1o cyber scounty. Argiva has
held this cortificat 'an since November
2016 and recertifies annually Moving
“orward, Arghea s working To align s
Business contmuisy and Disasier recaverny
plavs t2 15022301 cort firaton.

The average number of persons
employea by the Group during the

year was 2,012 (2018: 2,088 Argiva
recogrises the sigruficant contnibution
of irs employees and makes evary effort
to create a rewarding and engaging
WOTKINg environment.

The Group's policy s to provide

ecual opportunities for all employees,
Irrespective of race, nasonalily, gender,
sexual orieniation, marital status, rehigion
or pohtical behef, disability or age

Durng the year, the Group has launched
a new approach to diversity and inclusion
including provision of trainng Lo

hne manageis.

The Group continues (o addess training
and development requirernenis for
ernployees at all levels within the
organisation. The Board also reviews
future management requirements and
sUCCession plans on an on-gomyg basis.

The Argiva Employee Board ("AEB') has
continued throughout the year. The AEB
is a democatically elected Board that
acts as a voice for employees across
Argiva and provide a clear and direct link
between the Group's employees and
Senior Executive Management. The AEB
continues to meet on a monthly basis to
discuiss key matters such as perfformance
managerment, or efficiencies and process
in order 1o develop responsive action
plans. The AEB (as wedl as the Semor
Exccutive Managements also interacts
with representatives of BECTU regarding
employee matlers.

Board of Directors

Senior Executive Managernenl

Group Employees

1/ 7%

362/18%

13/93%
6/100%

1650/82%



The Group's employee farums provide
an e “fective channel for communication
and collective consuitation across the
Group. They play animpostant role in
enabling employces to help the Group
manage change effectively The goals
of cach forum are to act as the formal
consultntive body for its part of the
bustess within Aigiva. provide a voice
to management on employee issues,
imtiate and support division-wide social
actmities, and promote consuliation
and shanng information.

Significant emphass s placed on
employce communication. The

Group intranet ' The Hub® makes
information avalable to employecs

on all matters including company
performance, growth, and issues
affecting the mdustry The embedded
values "ingenious, straughtforward, and
collaborative — Always |, continuc Lo
form the fundamentol basis of all Argiva
business conduct and communication.
Argiva’s monthly employee e-magazine
—'Stay Connected’ brings together
recent news and events as well as the
most Important things employecs

need 1o know for the month aheadt,

The Group wants all its employees

o beneht from s success and growth
as a busimess. The annual bonus
scheme recognises the imporiance

of high performance and is designed

to reward employees for achieving
Lorgets andg constantly improving ovesall
performance, in hne with the values

The scheme takes into account the
targets that have been set by the Gioup
The Group must achieve a mininium
EBITDA before a bonus becomes payable
which s then calcutated based upon the
financiat KPIs of EBITDA and operating
cash performance. The bonus payment
far the 2019 finanaal year will be

made in September 2019, In addition,
cortamn members of serior executlive

management participaie in aleng e
mcenvve plan which s typically 3 years
n Curation and s designed Lo recogrise
the value of surategic nibatives bong
unctertaken by the Group durng the
fong-lermincentive plan penod. As with
the annual bonus scheme, the Group
must achieve a rinimum threshold of
financial performance before a borus
becomes payable under the long-term
incentive plans which is then calculatec
based upon the 3 year Group iinandial
KPis of EBITDA and operating cash
performance. All such arrangermnents
are cash-based incentive schomes
which operate agamst doecumented
perormance targets and are reviewed
at least annually by the Remuneiation
Comemittee (which comprises members
of the Board of Drrectors)

In March. Argiva pubhshed our second
anniual gender pay gap report including
details on why we have a pay gap and
the actions we are taking, The report
GernOnsiraes a reguction versus the
gender pay gap reported i the pnor

year demonsuating the actions we arg
taking are enabling us to go s the rughe
direction. The full report 1 avaslable on
the Campany website al weaw.argivacom

Argiva is committed to cnsunng

tha: there 1s noe modern slavery

ot human afficking o ws suoply
chams or inany part of its business.
The supplier Code of Conduct reflects
the commitment to acting ethically
and with integrity in all business
relationships and to implement and
enforce effectve systens and controls
to ensure slavery and human tiafficking
Is nat taking place anywherc iy supply
chains. The full statement is included
on page 39 and s also available on the
company website at www.argiva com

[ conjunction with the UK Bribery

Act 2010, the Group has acopted a

Code of Concuct for employees, wiich
incorporates all its anti-corruption policies
and procedures. The policies apply to

all Argiva eraployees employed on both

a permanent and temporary bass.

The Code of Conduct also sets our the
pelicies and procedures on the giving
and receving of gifts and hospitality.

The Group's approach to Lax 1s to ensure
comphance with all legal and statutory
shhigations, Aigriva s comimitted

to mamtaining a transparent and
constructive working relaiionship with
HM Revenue & Customs and wath local
tax authonties In the juriscictions in
which it operates The total contiibution
o LK tae receipts including business
rates and NI paid by both Argiva and
employees, totalied £83.2m for the
financal year (2018, £76.6m).

The Argiva Group s a primanty UK
based infrastructure group: white there
are serme trading operations outside
of the UK these generate fess than

1% of operating profit and there are
no lax planning activitics undertaken
which seek to reduce the Group's UK
profits or rovenues by transfermng
revenue or profit out of the UK, The
Group's small trading entitics overseas
deal directly with customers in they
area of residence and fulfif their tax
reguirements in the local junsdictions.

Thus report was approved by the Board of
Diectors on 25 Seplermber 2019 and
signd on its behalf by:

s Ty

25 September 2019
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Maodern Slavery Aot

Fluman Trot

S
Thx; statement sets out the steps woe
aie implementing to combat stavery
and human braffcking, We: reraaim
corrirmtted 1o further improving out
practices n the future Lo combat
slavery and human tafficking.

We are a communications infrastructure
and media semvices provides, operating
at the heart of the broadeast, saiellie
anc mebile commumications markets.
We're ot the forefront of network
solutions and services in the digital
world. We provide much of the
mirastiuciure behind elevision, radio,
satethite and wieless communications
in the UK and have a sigmificant
presence n lreland, mainland

Furope. Asiaand the USA.

Argiva Limited and Argiva Scrvices

Limnted, and their respective subsidiares,

and Argiva Smart Metering Limited are
part of the Arqiva group which has its
head office in the UK We have over
2,000 employees and operate 1n the
UK. Iretand, mainland Europe, Asia
and tho USA

Argiva Limitec and Argiva Seraces
birmted (nduding their respective
subsidiaries and Arqiva Smart Metening
Limited cach have an annual turnover
of mn excess of £36 mithon,

)
T

¥
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The Argiva Supply Cham works in
partnership with o supplicrs, ensuong
we meet our internal custemer needs.
The Argiva values of Ingemous,
Stiarghtforwerd and Collaborative are
core to how we inferact with suppliers
whelher a high volume preferred
supplier or one-Lime only supplier

We have an exceptionally diverse range
of services and goods that are required
by the business and sourced by our
Procurernent team mcludmg:

& Transmussion — Aigiva has
NUmMerous transmission sites
throughout the UK,

+ Constrsction — Argiva undertakes
a broad range of construcion
arlwvities frarm small changes
to the construcsion of new

TrANSIISSIOn Lo,

» Mamtenance & Repairs;

v IT software and mananged scrvices;

» Sarelhte Capacivy. and

= Corporate facihties (encompassing
stationery, recruitment, legal and
professional fees)

We are comnmitied wo ensunng that there
15 e modem
I our supply chams or in any pai: of

our business, Supphers are regu e

to cornply with our Suppher Code of
Conduct, which reflects our commitment

slavery or human riafhcking

ta acting ethically and with integrity

in alt our business relabionships and to
implementing and enforcing effective
systems and controls Lo ensure slavery
and human trafficking is not taking place
anywhete in our supply chains,

As part of ourintiauve to identify and
ruLigoie fisk we:

s abm to idenufy and assess
patential risk areas it our own
busimess and our supply chains,

s uylomitigate the risk of slavery
and human trafficking ocournng
in our own business and our
supply chans;

¥ rmonor poteniial risk arcas n our
own business and our supply chains;

*  where possible we build long
standing relatonships with suppliers
and rmake clear our expectations
of their business behaviour;

o expect oun supphers o comply
with the Modern Stavery Act
2015 and have their own suitabie
arb-slavery and human trafficking
pohces and processes; and

» encouiage the reporling of
concermns and support the
protection of whistle blowers



We hove: zero tolerance o siavery and

hurron tartcking, We expaect ol those

N aur supply cham to comply with those
valies and cur Suppher Code of Concuct.
Qur Procurement team, reporing in

to ouw CFO. 15 responsible for promoting
and ensuring complance with the
Modern Slavery Act 2015 as part

of our suppliet relattonships.

To ensure a high level of uncerstanding
of the nsks of modern slavery and human
trafficking 1 our supply chains and our
business, all directors and members

of the Management Board have been
bricfed on the subject and we continue
to assess traimng needs for all relevant
members of our staff,

A A ‘ P h el
We will use the following key
performance incicators (KPLs) to measure
how effective we have been 1o ensure
thas slavery and human trafacking s not
taking place m any part of our business
or supply chains:
¥ use of robust suppler selocuon
process including supplier
questionnaires and compliance with
Argiva's Supplier Code of Conduct;

¢ use of our payroll systems.

[t prst finaracl yearn we hove taken
the following sieps o ensure that siavery
and hurman t-affickeng i not taxing place
i oLs supply chains, and 10 any part of
oL oWt Dusiness:

ar  We have conunued to progress a
re-quahfication process for all of our d}
suppliers, using our e-procurcrment
systern. The re-qualification process
includes revised background checks
and either {a} confirmation of
acceprance of the Argiva Suppher
Code of Conduct {which covers
modein slavery and human
trafficking}. or {b) demonstiat:on
thal the Supgher has its own
cquivalent policies covering modern
slavery and buman trafficking
In addition, all incoming supghers
now go through the e-procurenient
syslem reguining these
confumations at the outset of the
contractual relationship. Purchase
Orders cannot be placed with new
suppliets before the confirmation

has been given. TR S

by For FYE 30 June 2019, 97 5%
of supphers by spend value
in the last finanaal year have
confirmed compliarce with modern
slavery and human trafficking
requirernenis. Pending formal
cenfirmation fram the remaining
2.5% of suppliers, a nisk analysis
heas been carried out on thoso
suppliers. Alf are considered to
be either low or minor risk suppliers
due Lo the nature of the supplics
and the make-up of the relevan:
organisation A process has been
agreed 1o obiain the rermaining
confirmations, faiing which the
suppliers will be placed on hold and
no further purchase orders issued.

Cur Whistleblowing policy has
boen refreshea anc re-madelled as
a Speak-Up Policy: and aninternal
gucit of its simplermentasion has
beer uncertaken. Company-wice
communications reminaing all
employees of the polcy and how
to report concerns have boeen issued.
Our ternplate supply contracts
have been updated and refresher
trawning has been provided to

our Procurement team Lo ensuse
that appropriate provisions are
inciuded when new contracts

are enlered into.

This statement is madie purse.ant Lo
section 54011 of the Modern Slavery Act
2015 and conslileles Argiva Limited.
Argiva Services Linmeted and Argiva Smart
Metering Limited’s slavery and human
tratfclang statomient for the inanaal
year ending 30 June 2019,

s
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The Company Is owned by a consorium
of shareholders compnsing Canaria
Perwion Plan Investment Board (48940
Macguarno European Infrastructure
Fura 11 (25 %) plus othor Macquane
managed funds (1.5 ), Health Super
[nvestrnents Ply Limited (5.5 %), IFM

The Gioup’s Board of Directors

@vg Mo

L Ors an ”%

[nvostors (14877 1 and the Motaor
Trades Assocalion of Austraha (5.2 7).
There is no ultimale controlling party
of 1rie Company, as defined by 135 24
‘Related partes’
Thete are two nvestor companies which
are relalea parties with the Groug. in
accordance with 1AS 24, by virlue of
significant shareholding wn the Group:
» Frequency Infrastructure
Communications Assets Limited
("FLCAL (48 %), a company
controlled by the Canada Pension
Plan Investment Board, The
Canada Pension Plan Investment
Board is a professional investrient
management crganisaton based

Sis compnsed of the ol owing officers who were m office |

i Toronto which invests thoe assets
of the Canada Pension Plan. The
Canada Pension Plan Tnvesiment
Board was mcorporated as a fedoal
Crowr coipoiation by an Act of
Parhament in December 1997,

¥ Macquane European Infrasiructure
Fung H CMEIF 1T (25% ). an
investment fund managed by
the Macguane Group. Macguarie
Curopean Infrastructue Fuend [ is a
wholesale investment fund focusing
oninvestments in ugh-guality
infrastructure businesses across
Europe. Macguane Group Limited
5 histed in Australia TASXMQG
ADRMOBKY),

ton behalf of the shareholdear consartiem?

durirg the year and up to the cate of the sigming of the annunl repnrt and finansial statements:

Mike has Broughi o wenith of expenence
froms his Baokground m teleccms and
technology. Mike siaried his carecr as

a Cherrtered Managoment Accountant,
warking for anumber of UK technology
companies including 1CL GEC, 5TC

and Marconi,

A N R

Int he' telecem. medha and technology sector,
Frank has hekd vanous positans at Thomson
SALincduding Chamman & CEQ, and was
Deputy CEOQ of France Telecom. {le served on
the boards of SonaeCom and Orange, and was
Deputy Charman of Telenor He rs currently on
the board of Syr:anter (LIS) [~ the inanaal
sector, he was a Managing Director of 56
Warburg and Charrrnan of SG Weuburg France,
Ho served on the bowrds of Crédd Agneole

CIB and Home Credit He s currently un the
bBoord of the RBS Group UK, and Charman
of NutWest Markets (UK} Frank also held
board positions at EDF, RPX and vanous listed
and nan ksted comparues o Burape, the LS,
Indi and the Middle Exst

A O

With over 30 yeais in the TMT sector Sally
has hefd aonumber of vemos product, strategy
and chief executve roles mcluding being a
former Chief Exec utve of BT Wholesale, one
of the four operating divisions of BT Pror te
this, Saily had an early produrt management
career at Mercury Conwrumoations before
becorming a directar at NYNEX dunng its
merger with Bell Allantic to become Venzon,

Sally 15 also a Non Dxecut ive
Dircctor of the Boards of Telener,
Lngitech, ond City Frore Holdings,



Simon brngs ¢ wealth of expenence ganed
from over 30 yoars in the informanon
technelogy, broadcast and telecoms sectors.

He provicusly helped guide the strategy

and operatiens of Samsung Electtonigs’

network Business in Seoul, Kored, Pnorn bo

this he was CEO of UK based Digral Mabile

Spectiurs Limited (DMSLY - alvo known as
12300 whirh was esmablihed as o 4G oonce

condtion by Ofcors and s responsibslc for

rrebigating nterterence 1ssues that arse as

aconsequence of the ¢ exstence of DTT

relevis on andd GGnmob le o the 800MMz band,

Between 2009 and 2012, Simon was CEO

of Clster Group (SCh He led the company
through a paned of growth and alsc a
successtul listing on the New York Stock
Exchange, Add-tionally 11 years wath the
MNekia Corporalion saw birn latterly serving
on Lhe Croup Executve Board responsible for
the Group’s Nebwork Busingss. He wes aka
the founching CEG of Nok t Siemeans Nelworks
wh ch today accounts for arcund 907 of
Nzkig's global revenues ang profits,

Sean was apported as Chief Fananaal Officer
in May 2019 having joined Argiva in 2015 os
Director of Treasury and Carporate Fiaance,

Sean has a background in all areas of corporate

finonce anid hnarcing, and as Duector of Treavury

and Coiporate Tinunce was responsible forall
aspects of the Graup's capiral stinciure,

Prof to Joinng Argiva, Sean held senior corpornate
finanee and tetsury posiiions at the [Mtermed ate

Capstal Group (1CGH and LandSec and brings o

woalth of cxpenence aoress a range of ndusiires

anc financ.ot markel s

Mike was appoinied on 10th Sepiemba 2018,

Mike hus over 25 yeais” expenence in the
technology, medic and telecamreunications
industey veth numerous positiens held rengag
from CEOQ of News International to COO of
Buitish Sky Broadcasting Group. He has also
provided strategic advisary serices to G rangs
of clients n the mediaindustry,

hhike hiats served o s currently serving on
Boards including Dennes Publizhing (UK L
{Chourrran M247 (Chainman? Horme Retail
Croup LSen or Indepoendent Diecon) and

Sky Mew Zealand Direclon

N

Martin heads up the Real Assets Steategy
Gieup at Canada Pension Plan [nvestrment
Board. He < a miember of CPPIB s global
cormmittee for equity nvestments nto real

estate, nfrstrecture and powon & renewables,

as welt as real estate debt,

Since Joiing CPPIB. Martin has fed the
development of soveral new investrrent
woograms, ma<ng CPPI3S firs: real estiate
Investmenits inte a nurmber of new countnes
and sectors He founded the Private Recl
Estate Debr group in 2010

Prionto jorung CPPIB = 2005, Mart:in hicld
transactional rales .o the real estate investing,
commercal lending and iavestment banking
mdustnes based n the UK. Canada and the
United States,

A QO

Neil riins the Curopean infrastiuciune bosiness
aL CPP Investment Board. He hay I twerity

five yoars of capenen-en the mf-asiructine
market includmg ten years at 3 as a founding
portier in s nfiastiuciue mvestment
business before jo:ning CPPIB N 2015,

Ned = also a non-executive threctar at
[nterparking S.A | a European car perking
business wh.oh 15 in CPPIB s infrastructure
investment postfelio.

NOOR
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and o nerar 2ns.

Nothan s a Managing Diector 1 Muacquarnte Infastiucturg and
Reaf Asscls, and holds o number of non excoutwe directorship
roles for companies withien MIRA s inveslment poitfolo Nathans
G gpaahiied Mechanica Togaoodt with Oxparlise Goass tho ubiies,
telocorm munieations. trarisportat-en and medio cocons

o

Chrstian s Head of Infrastcture at TEM [nvestors, responsible

for the business expanson in Curepe and oversight of [FAM's ecosting
Cusopean asset porttola, of which Lonyers Trust Cr)mpuny o
stooent wefucle,

G

A NOOROO

anagao

cr 15 a Pincipal o the Iifiastucius grop at CPP
frvestment Bowd, based in London.

rg CRP Tnve trment Board i Seplomber 20710,
Peter wous with the Boston Consulung Group. wheee be
advised chents inthe US| Canada and Europe on stategy

Mark s a Seror Munaging O rector in Macguar e Infrastraciure and
Real Assets Mark was reviously Chigl Fnaneca Officer of Thamies
Water, the UK's largest walor and wistewnten semices compainy. Prior
te jomig Thames Warer, Mark was Finaince Directon of the customer
and encigy dvisions at EDF Enargy ple. and Before thar held a number
of serior Finance positions ai Seeboard ple, Mark hes ather non
executive dirsctorship roles for companies within MIRA s invesu
portfolko and « a0 0 tustee of Leod
a UK social mobility and employab)

cnt
Aship through Spert & Business,
chanty.

A0 NOR

Maxs respensible for asselimanugemens: of exicting

nvestments for IFM Tnvectors, gs well as supportng the exerutiun
of infrastructure transactions Poor te jorming [FM Tnvestors, Max
worked as a Consultant in the Opeations Praceae ot Mckineey

and priocto that at Bechtel on a nember of inliastiacture projects
e holds o Masters in Mechaniral Cngineanng from Trper ol College
tondon. an MBA fiom INSEAD and s a Chartored Enginear with

the Instrtution of Mochancal Dngmecrs mthe UK,



Foulvems apprinied on 100h Septembes 2018

Ly C20 e CriFolnaai oy o ~otiorpront orzanin it nn He

L o0s ar

thetorhinelegy
ae arrerbier o at Vedctone Gro

and LCE Cineimas Paul iolds cn MBA frar Bradiond Unsers ty whiere he s also on Honorary Dot

e Dueeculive Cormmtton
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Appcinted Argiva Managing Director
Telecoms & M2ZM in April 2018,
previously managing Director of

our Satellite and Media business
Commercial leadership roles gt
Cable & Wireless and Capita

Other previous positions at
Jardine Matheson and Bain

Apponted Director of People and

Organisation in October 2018, previously

Drector of Operations in the Terrestrial
broadcast business having been with
Argiva since 2015

Senior operations roles at Virgin Media

Argiva since 1995, heading the
recently formed Media Networks
business, previously Managing
director Terrestrial Broadcast

Other previous positions at Mercury
Communications, Kingston Satellite
Services, British Aerospace and
British Telecom International

Argiva since April 2018

Previous transformation positions at

RSA, Lloyds Banking Group, Accenture,

AT&T Global Network and BSkyB

Arqgiva since 2012, appointed to the
Management Board in 2018 within
Satellite and Media

Director in BT Wholesale

Cther previcus positions at

Concert Communications

Appointed to the Argiva Management
Board in January 2018, having joined
the Company n 2013

Previously solicitor at Allen & Overy
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Argnea’s approach to risk managemen: is ¥ Arava s 1o embed risk Argiva has acoplod [SO31000 as e

as follonws: managerient principles mto the Eorerprise Risk Managemen: slandard
cutture of the oiganisation. and [50 Guiae 73 terminaiogy. Argiva

has also adoplod the 150 27000 senies

for Informazion Secunty inclucing 150/

[EC 27005 for Secunty Risk Management

which operates within the Aigiva

b Argiva recognises that the effective
mandagement of nsk is essential to Enterpnse wide management of risk
achieve 1ls business objectives. I imporiant for Argiva to meet 1is

corporate obyectives and for ! to protect
» Argiva adopis an Enterprise Risk

uife 2 e ) d
Management ('ERM") approach future compelilive advantage. The ERM Framewark. Our staterments

J e o strateqic importance of risk managernent hciplos Lnked ) .
whuch (s recaogrused as 'best practice’ and principles are inked Lo our process

Is recognised by top performing
for top performing companics.

‘ through our risk management framework
companies and is an important part

) " f “orporate governance. Al
¥ Managing risk 1s a core responsibilily of good corparate governance. Agiva

- - P Fy
of management gt all levels and subscribes to the Enterprise Risk

Management approach to managing
its risk profiie,

is a key component of governance

and comphance.
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The Managing Direcior o each
business et hos rosgonsibiliy for
mairtaining and wpaaung ther ire of
busiress risk register. which inciudes
Lubising the standarcised opproach Lo
nok assessrient anc risk Morntonng.
The Growp's centralised Aucr ana
Risk function provides traming and
suppaort Lo ensure nsks are capiured

Business Unit Management:

First defence is the day to day
contrels and processes put in place
by management to identify risks
and develop mitigating actions.

eftecuvely and on a bimaoly basis, Risks
are formally discussec with the Chied
cxec tive Officer gz part of the oxisti~g
suarterly husiness perforrmance revicws

Fighhghting the signs ce of the ink
hetween performance and effocove
nsk management. The Audic and Risk
f.nction works with the Chief Executive

Officer to reviow and consolidate the

Senior Executive Management:

Quarterly review of the corporate
risk register to include review of
risk management policies, setting
of risk appetite, monitering
compliance and reporting of
significant risks to the Board of -

Directors,

Most sIgmeoant bus ness noks eitu a

COrporaie rek regsier for sorcuny at

carterly Senar Execuuve NManageraent
anc Auct Commizies mceungs The
Serior ExecLive Managemens takes
reCOrIMmencanions for enswnng the

sk managerment framework rermams
offaciive gomg forward.

-;va.:au-lvuwswlr:-suuawrn}

Audit and Risk function / Audit
committee:

Independent business assusance
provided over the effectiveness
of the Group’s systemn of internal

controls and processes, and
the effectiveness of the risk
managernent framework.

w'ah*ldlw&-&wﬂaal«&a‘lla&DJ»}



Management have -dentifed the fellowing rsks as the most significant business nisks af fecting fe Gronp, presented togethe

with identifivd mitigating actions.

Reputufural All A pebhoty damages Argaaa’s Thie Group carofully encages w.th Arpvr hos cortinued to ac
utation and custamer and e custarmens to gnsute that project rosaft fon retwok avalabibity e
ooy purtaer confidence mitestanes are carelilly managed and page 28; anid has continued Lo meet
and it ability to do dusiness as management regularly review e its contractual milestanes o its major
aresuit of: progless status of all projects, contructual progammes feee puge 28,
A Amgeneverd o nedent i oagh contion oy, rmeds. e ement Tha Group mairtaned [SO2 /001
IMEaCHIng cul sernces! ot speratanal KPLs and arddressing cortihoaton regaiding nfo maton sectaly
= Untinely delvesy onmigon shonttalls i performance thiough and holds peoodic reviews of e seeunty
projocts, prozess eacellence the nsk aruund eyonent and traming to emiployees
« Repooted unexpor ted sorvcce reluabihiby 15 carefully marnos Business Contirity Working Group
S ICe QUEAgYS] The Qoo bas i place o ens:s cortinues o el on e manthly Dasis
= Sevounby brendh on managureent plan for punhe reiatione wivd el test and rodl ot the Disastas
TR TOThe crie extemgl cornnag 10715 13 317 Recavery plury,
4 Eretwtk on m‘_gpltw '?hu-u-\u ”wf?’_‘" {”W mu!Q_[ Cortiaed copital expenditurs in tre yeoa
eont T e a1 eventy Thes s reguictrly monitoncd . o ‘“ .
) tyimprove infrastiacture,
obmoicscence oninability and rewied
ot iy The G st Cantinunsy b aralement the
with nf: PRI trnsformation prognimme nerees the
Loty Shon e Business mciudng TT systems to ensure
trezy are up o date asd supported
thiough suport ot Tiasfomictien
banrd and reguiar meetings witn the
Fealtis andd All Risk af armudent causg g and rescue kit co Dunng the yean, Argea mantained $s

regLied onoan annger

Heath S seneus INjuy Gl comnphance with DHSALTEDOT reyarding

SHE WOIKS O 200NN ampioyees and rescue kt<oare provided sufety managerment

Rk of mental fealth ssaes Argiea mona ns aed i gniay wental healtn strutegy huas Geen

e result of sigrificnst v o ats ooy on worgplace safiety implermented mcluding improsing general
argarnsatienel chunges, and site secusty awareness pashicularly armaongst fire

PO A UM o ments
el s have been truned and are va labic

acress the argameation




Poltaal

SMpetes agLinst t
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ertias e Bus

Anprvi's cushirg anal

RSO0 LS e sy

mubigatae s
mG o0 YouView TV Limited, ot
v farmed to develop and promaote
the DT T plattarm, tagetner with irs
invetvernerit i Frecyiew Play,

e st s sk by

Argia ba. been oihing out natioral and
commercial local DAB i line wath it
‘New Ruchio Agreement.” with the BBC
aned gavermment targets which helos to
criswee it romanns b the forefront of thie
future tecnralogoal chienge,

E N0 sty
poasbion b suppant a furure swet bos

The business misded of Argqiva hes beer
rewiowerd {0 Crsare Aocus an oo

The aignment of the leres
and Satelite ung Media business urits
established to be abe to b

hias be
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Directors’ report

The Directons o Argea Growp Lired camzaries, inanomg Companes nd goina bLsiness acivities and strategy of
CAGL reqisiertd company numbes ohor hotdng companies the Grolp, Argivans axpl SCG 10 varely
05254001, C'the Company”} and iis of ".rmnr_io\ nsks that include finanong

The Directars sepor: {or the Company

stuhsicharies rhe Groep”s subrst the risk. pw. chase prce nsk, credit sk,

550t oul onpage 131,

ganLal report anc audied consolidatec 2strane nsk ona forcgn

fincnual staternents Chinanoal exchanqc nsk.
satemcnis’ | n respect of the year '

. ' The key finanaal nske affect:ng the
endes 30 June 2019 The principal risks anc uncertanties of N

Group are sel oLt below together
with a sLmimary of how these risks
are managed:

the Group have been cuthnec previoushy
The Company is a holding company with in this section of the report {see page
aninvestment ina group of operating 49}, As aresult of these, as well as the on-

Inteiest rutensk  Ex The Group dses deivative contraots 12 hedge (s exposy ey terest rates, The
cg vanialile rate bank dotst, Gronp mamntams a hedging by to rmarage imterest rofe nisk and o ensurs the cetaimty
ol tutnre merost cous flowes orad cor phanee sl debt covenanils T curently Bas fsed

it Fedgng. suot petweeermnterest iate swaps aod infianon irkerdinterest rate swons

The Group fas, however, elected nob to apply hedge accoumtiag Meamng guens o iosacs
are recogitsed iraeah the o dlactuate 1 2019 F13 T
05 2008 £90 3 ga nss Inferesh iate swaps conert winable iafe sterest costs 1
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The Board of Directors review the
cffectiveness of the Group's systems

of ntermed control, ncluding risk
management systerms and inancial and
operational controls (see page &7).

The Audit and Risk Committee 1s
chaired by Frank Dungeard, an
ndependent non-executive dircctor,
and in¢ludes represcntation from the
Board of Directors. The Audit and Risk
Committec monitors the iniegrity

of the Group's financial statements
and the effectiveness of the external
audit process. [t has the responsibility
for ensuning that an appropriate
relntionship exists between the Group
and the external audiors, mncluding a
review of non-audit services and lecs

In addition
of oversight

t has iosponsibilities
of risk managerment
praceduras, montoung camphance

the Group’s cost base rad 15 subjent G

e LK s
pradormunantly i the UK rarkest. While

€5 (mainly

eguiieiments As gt 3 June 2079 the Group hud £20 31 0asna
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and requlatory 1ssues (including whestle-
blowg ananagements), ond reviewing
the effecaveness of the Group's intomal
conirols and ntemal audit function The
intenal audit funcbon agrees its annual
audit plan with the Avdit Comimitiee
and regularly reports its inding and
recommendations fo il

The Commutiee s authorsed to seek
any information it requires from any
employee of the Company inorder 1o
performits duties, and to obtant any
external legal or other profossiona!
counset it requires.

Meetings of the Committee are attended,
at the invitation of the Chesrman of the
Commitlee, by the external auaitors,
the Chiel Executive Officer, the Chief
Financial Officer and representatives
from the business as required.

In Septernber 2018, Lhe Board rotated
the role of Chairmar of Auditl and Risk
Commuittee. Frank Dangeard joined
Arciva as an independacnt non-eoxeculive

Blanoaentent reguianly mrontor the unpact of forcgn ewcharge v

WP ETR 2 NS e in plose.

Oy SWas Qe

Durin.
i To S e

woLency

derornmated povote

vl nnote 25,

on 10th September 2018 and has
been appomied s Chairman of the

Commuttee, replacing Paul Dollman whio
resigned as Director on the same o

During his executive career n the
telecoms, media and technology sector,
Frank Dangeard has held various
pasitions at Thomson SA. including
Chawmean & CEO, and was Deputy CEO
of France Telecor, Poor to that, he was
Chairman of SG Warburg France and a
Managing Director of SG Warburg. He

is a member of the boards of Symantec
{US), RPX (US) and the RBS Group (UK)
and Charrman of NatWest Markets
(UK. Previously he served on the baard
of Crécht Agncole CIB, Home Credit,
Flectniciné de France, Orange. SonaeCorn
and as Depuly Chawrman of Telenor.

A graduate Irom Ecole des Hautes Etides
Commeiciafes (Prix Jouy-Entreprise),

the Pans Institut d'Biudes Politiques
{Lauréal} and the Harvaid Law Schaol
(HLS Fellow. Fuibright Scholar},



The Alcit anc Risk Comrs

responsible for raviewindg the work
wndortaken by the Group's inwernal arcii
funcuon, assessing the adequacy of

the funchion’s resource and the scope

of 1ts procedures. The Group's internal
avdiz plan incorporates an annial

rolling review o busingss activivies, anc
mcorporates both inanaa’ and non-
ananciai contiols and procedures,

The Audit and Risk Comrmuttec 1s
responsible for making recommendations
to the Board on the appoiniment,
re-appaintment and remaoval of the
Group's external auditor. The Cormmitee
makes an assessment of the auditors’
independence and obiectivity Llaking

into account the relationshup wit

the auditors as a whaole, including the
provision of any non-audit services

Pw(Z were re-appointed as external
acditor in 2016 following a competitive
Lender process.

The audhtors have provided cenan
non-audr services, principaily i relation
10 assurance services for inancing
transacuons and certain nen-audit
assurance. The Audit and Risk Conwulteo
considers the acceptability of all non-
audit services with the auditors in
advance of commencement of work

to confirm acceptabnhity and ensures
that appropnate safeguards of audit
ndependence are established and
apphed. such as parwner rotation.

The Remuneration Committee, chared
by Sally Davis, 1s established to make
recommendasions to the Board regarding
executve remuneration. iNcluaing
pension nghts, and e recommend

and monitor the level ang structure

of remunerauion for each member

of the Serior Executrie Managerien:.
Addional aversight s extendec Lo
setung and ronsonng reward and
ncentie polices inclang the group-
wice annual bonLs schome, long-tarm
ncentive scheme, and reviewing and
making recommendanons in refaion
Lo wider rewarc pohcies.

e Ue
The Nomination Committee, chaired
by Mike Parton, 1s estabhshed to

4

give oversight Lo the size, stiuclure

and composition Unclucing skills,
oxperience, ndependence, knowledge
and diversity) of the Board to ensure
that the continued leadership ability

15 sufficient te allow the business to
compele effectively in the market This
also includes aversight of the succession
clanning for directors (and other semor
management where appropriaiel.

o IR STRRATACIE S TRV S S A AN

The Operational Resihence Commpittee,
chaired by Paul Donavan, has oversight
of the adeguacy and ef*ectiveness of
Lhe operational resilience strategies

and procedures of the Group (including
prinaiples, policies and practices adopted
i complying with all statutory, and
sub-statutary, standards and requlalory
reguirements in respect of safety,
health and emarenment ( SHE') matters
affecting the activilies of the Group!.
This includes consideration and nisk
management of areas of significant
and ndividual cyber secunty, physical

securily, business continuity and SHE risk.

£ Y

Applications for employment by disablec
persons are always fully considered.,
bearing in rmind the respechive aptitudes
and abitities of the applican: concerned
In the event of members of staff
becoming disabled, every effort 1s

made ta ensdare that their employment,

with the Grovp conungs ana the
appropraie training arranged. [Ds the
pohicy of the Group that the traming,
careel Ceve'nprient and prorioucn

of a disables person, should, as far as
possible, e identcal wo that of a persen
whio docs nol suffer from a cisatulity.
Further infoimation on how Aigiva
supports its ernployees can be found

on page 36

E R I S A

No political donations were made during
the year (2018: none).

The Group perfoims research anc
developrnent Inlo new prodicts and
technology. the costs of which are
capitalisec in accordance with the
GroLp's accounting policy where they
riect the cateda for capralisation,

The research costs expensed in the
year were £6 Tm (20181 £4.3m).

In addivon, the Group cames out
research and development as gar:

of 1ts contract bic processes and

these costs are expenses as part of

the bid cosis unless the development
expenditure can be capitahsed The bnd
costs expensed dunng the year total
£2.9m (2018 £2.7m)

Developmen: costs incurred as part

ol capral expenditure projects, which
stpport customer contracts, are included
with the total project spend wihin
property, plant and equipment. The
Group's capital expenditure in the
yoearwas £134.3m (2018: £174.4m)
and incluces capiialised labour of
£42.1m {2018 £51.5m) Other
developrnent costs would be capilalised
withun ntangible assets In the year,
development costs capitalised total
£2.1mM {2018; £5.6m), wilh amortisation
of £3.5m (2018: £2.8m) charged against
such capitahsed development costs



The Group has vading branches based
10 the fshe of Man, the Channel [slands

and France.

Teogttien e : ol

Thete have heen no events since

the balance sheet date which would
have a materiabimpact on the Group
and require adjustment within the
Anancial statements

e, AT '.:'ﬂ,i'-‘\"r.fl"i Lo rinan
The Company has dedared no
dividends m the yeo (2018 none)

Group companies which include a
non-controlling interest. Now Digital
fast Midiands) Limivied and South West
Digitad Radio Limuted. declated dividends
In the year of £0 8m and Eni respoctively
(2018 £0.3mand £O0 Tmrespectively).
The consohdated loss for the year of
E3/7 4m (2018 profit of £10.8~)

was transferred Lo reserves.

Je e

[P

The Strategic report includes information
on the structure of the business, our
busiiess enviromiment, inancial reviow
for the year and uncertainties facing

the Group. Notes 21,23 and 25 of

the consolidaled finanual statements
inciude information an the Group’s cash,
horrowings and denvatives, and financial
risk management miormalion presented
within thisieport

The Dieeciors have considered the
Group’s profit and cash Fow fatecasts
alongsice the Group's current funding
requirerionts incluaing the repayment
piafile of bortowngs, and fuzibifiss
avallabie to the Group. The Direclors
continue 1o be confident that the

Group will have adeguate resources to
conbinue in operational existence for the
foresecable Tulure and consequently
adopt a going concorn basis in preparing
the consolidaled finanaial statements

AT Ty i

The Group plans 1o continue Lo nvest In
15 business units it accordance with its
sirategy. Funther detail s comained withm

the Strategic report on pages 17-18.

RN PR

A description of the cwnership of the
Group and the Board of Directors holding
office during the yoor and up to the date
ot sigrming of the financial statements can
be found on page 43.

AL 30 line 2019 Mike Parton was the
Group’s independent Chasman. Jeiemy
Meaver 1s the Company Secretary

For details on the background of the
Board of Directors and the Serior
Executive Managemient please reler

to page 43,

Detaits of the statulory directors of the
Companty are shown on page 131,

Director
25 Scptember 2019

The Cormpany has provided an indempyty
for 1ls Direclors and the Cormpany
Secrewary, which s a aualifying third
party indemnity for the purposes of the
Comparies Act 2006 The indemmity

wis i force aunng the full inanaa! year
and up to the date of approval of the
financal stakoments,

LR S s A 5

The Dueclors of Lhe Group in office

at the date of approval of this report

confirm that,

¥ S0 faras the Dioctoss are
aware there 1s no relevant audit
nformation of which the Auditors
are UNaware; ane

*  Each Director has taken all the
stops Lhat he ought to have Laken
as d Biector o make himselt
aware of any relevant audt
mformahon and Lo estabhsh
that the Company's Audstors
are awaie of that information.

On behalf of the Board

Framb L0 o)



Statement of Directors’ responsibilities

Company law requires the Direciors

statermnents
far each financial year. Under that law

to prepare sucs finarcial

the directors have prepared the Group
hnancal statements 1y accordance

with [nternational Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the
Europcan Umon and Company financal
staterments in accordance with United
Kingdor Generally Accepted Accouniing
Practice (United Kingdoem Accounting
Stancards, compnsing FRS 101

"Reduced Disclosure Framework”, and
applicable law. Under Company law the
directors must not approve the inanciol
statements unkess they are satisfed that
they give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Group and Comparnty
and of the preht or loss of the Gro
Company for that period.

oupand

[reprepang tee finanoal statecitts, the
Directors are requirec 1o

*»  Select suitable accounting policies
and then apply Lherm consistently;

¥ Srate whether apghcable IFRSs as
adopted by the European Union
have been followed for the Group
finanaal statements and Un'ted
Kingdom Accounting Standards,
comprising FRS 107, have been
followed for the Company financial
statements, subject to any matenal
deparlures disclosed and explamed
in e financial statements;

¥ Make judgements and accounting
ostimates that are reasonable and
prudent, and

¥ Piepare the financ-al statements on
the going concermn basis unless it s
inapproprate to presume Lthat the
Company will continue in business

The Direciors are also responsibic

for safogruarcing the assets of the
Group ane Company and hence

“or waking reasenable steps for the
preventor and cetection of fraus
and otherinegularniues.

The Directors are responsible “or
kceping arequate accounting fecorcs
that are sufhoient to show and
explain the Group and Company's
transactions and disclose, with
regsonable accuracy. at any tme the
fincncial posttion of the Campany anc
the Group and enabic them to ensure
that the financial statements comply
with the Companies Act 2006.

The Directars are responsible for the
mamtenance and integnty of the
company'swebsite, Legislation in
the United Kingdom govenung the
preparation and dissermination of
financial staterments may differ from
legislation n other junsdichions



Annuaf Report for the year ended 30 June 2019

Financial Statements

Group financial statements

Independent Auditors’ report to the members of Argiva Group Limited
Consolidated income statement

Consolidated statement. of comprehensive Income

Consolidated statement of financial position

Consolidated statement of changes in equity

Consclidated cash flow statement

Motes to the Group financial statements

Company financial statements

Directors’ report for Argiva Group Limited ('the Company’)
Company statement of financial position

Company statement of changes in equity

Notes to the Company financial statements

57 Argiva Group Limited




Annual Report and Conschdated Fimanaial Statements 2019

Independent Auditors’ report to the Members
of Argiva Group Limited

Report on the audit of R Basis for opinion

the financial statements O G el

Opinion oL
conob
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Annual Report and Corsohdate

Our audit approach
Overview

Slarerality

Audif scope

Key audit
matters

LA ceos T eEre o
PHER {AG reveige shreang!

ket s mating o

The scope of our audit

Key audit matters
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Key audit matter

Revenue and profit recognition on complex
contracts 1z
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Annual Report and Consoldated Finanaal Statements 20719

Key audit matter
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Fraud in revenue recognition
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Key audit matter

Valuation of financial instruments

Impairment of intangible assets, goodwill (Group)
and investments in subsidiaries {Company)
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Annuzl Keport and Conschdated Finanaal Statements 2019

Key audit matter How our qudit addressed the key audit matter

" - [ RN L - AEREEEEC - i, o T :i:
. = R tavacio o L cyoar N , -
How we tailored the audit scope .~ " 02 & . L
S ERNE « 1T AL i

Overall materiality 17

How we determined it - . t ta

Rationale for
benchmark applied

Fov el gompanent in e 4o T O L EUR LITE R Eu

abouw Gy awde e

oy s |
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Annual Report and Consolidated Financial Statements 2019

Conclusions relating to
going concern

Responsibilities for the
financial statements and
the audit

Respansibilities of the directors
for the financial statements

Reporting on other
information

Report

Auditors’ responsibilities for the
audit of the financial
statements
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Consolidated income statement

Yoar ended 30 June 28619 Year ended 30 Jene 20187

Total R
o £
G oss profi G432 GA3 2 O
B ;
N T 2 ~ LNg S
i
i

Cperating profit o 3340

N T I

Loss before tay 1352 53 A (365 5) (130.4; T {2080 4"

T

tLoss)/profit for the year 37743
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Consolidated statement of comprehensive
income

Year ended Year ended
32 dune 2019 30 June 2312
heote

{Lasss prokit for the yoar (377 4; 13

[tems that will not ba reclassified subsequenti, to profit or loss

N
(4.2} 90
iterns that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or lass
Total other comprehensive {lossi/income {17 9.1
Total comprehensive {loss)/income {379.1} 194
(379.1) 15.9
i ‘ r H v 1
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Consolidated statement of financial position

340 June 2019 30 June 2018’

I Riorn-current asscls

tote £ fo
39374 4.03946
Carrrest aisels
N ) :

Total assets

Currant {iabilities

Mot cyrient labilities

Nos-current habidities

N

Totral fiabilities

rat habilities

Eqjuity
' LRI -
Total eguity
! it . !

Frank Dangeard -7 -

231.3 347.0
42387 B AR
121273 14,339 5}
(1,843 82 (1,0425)

L

15,380 43
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Consolidated statement of changes in
equity

Total faut,

ATt byt hie e Bl
EHE S < wibared T Litis L avtnhing Tois
[ 3nted i Frinss i E [oare inlereeta [T
= 4 i z L
Batance at 1 July 2017 £53.3 a2 32835 (22 14037, 0.5 34231
- = 3 Pl
K 4 < .5 &
Balance at 30 June 2018 #8539 3158 {4.350.5) 13.2) ¢3.384.2} 0.8 (3.283.3)
e R - i - PATT T 53 AT g
. ) 47, in v T
B R & n
Balance at 30 June 2019 653.8 315.6 {4.732.4) 0.7 {3753.8) .
Yo ; N
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Consolidated cash flow statement

Note

Year ended
30 June 2019

Year ended
30 June 2013

fan £m
Net cash ivflow from operating achivites 471 3849 8
Byvesting Jehivitios
T e 'f:.\»:;‘i R e . — I

MNet cash outflow from investing activities M(.1 1"737.71”) - ”(1'5‘;'”_._7..757}
Financing activities
= ) - J - ‘ \ 1
! i
\ .

. B i i S . )

i i E . o )
riet cash gutflow from financing actioties i335 ) 412 8
(Derzease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (57,7“)‘ "1,5
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Annual Report and Consohdated Financal Statements 2019

Notes to the Group financial statements

1  General information, authorisation of financial statements and Statement of

Compliance
¢ - U N h -
s Enets Statement of Compliance )

et fianriad

2 Adoption of new and revised Standards

New and revised Standards

e * T [ +
P SR G -, o N B A { .
; e re LT PV e R :
s ; -
oty 4 o Iy e dye o 2

72 Argiva Group Limited (company reg 05254001}



Effective for annual pericds
beginning on or after

Effective for Argiva
year ending:

o

frhayenyt

fmpact Assessmaent of new
Standards
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Financial instruments

13508

Annual Report and Consolidated Financial Statements 2012
impairment of non-financial

e
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Annual Report and Consolidated Financial Statements 2019

Operating profit and
exceptional items S

AT SN ST IS S

Gowvernmaent grants

IRt S

Critical judgements and key
sources of estimation

uncertainty in applying the
Group’s accounting policies

1T sl
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fair valug measurements and
valuation processes
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Annual Report and Consohdated Financial Statements 2019

5 Revenue and segmental information

. S - h Yot -
) - ! A [ - .
. R el = : .
SR ST RPN PR .

Teirsstirial

Broadeast Telecoins & M2ZANT Satoihre and Media Total
Vear endod 3% June 201% L Em fm £m
Revenue 491.3 385 4 1232 999.5
Tarrestrial
Broadrast Telecoms & M2R Sateliite and Madha Total
Year endad 30 June 2013 im £m £m £m
Revenua 2539 3 353.2 1335 476.0
< 1ysgar 1-2 yoars 2 -5 years 5-10 years - 10 years Total
Year ended 30 June 2019 im £m Em £m £m £m
4 & - ]
Revenie 5536 1.336.6 637.2 4,650 2
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Annual Report and Consoldated Financial Statements 2012

Tyear 1-2 youars 2~ 3 yuars 5-10 years - 10 years Total

Year ended 30 June 2013 nn £y Em £m £m £

14075 14541 $51.0 52571

Contract assets and habilities

fee et a
S AESEEEES B

29 June 2019 30 dune 20177

£m £m

Contract assets

Coatract atilioes

. e orhn o oam g
TP A Tl TG Dt

(¥R i
R
(RS
L Fp . g
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Annuat Report and Cansolidated Financial Statements 2019

Year ended 30 June 2019

Terrestrial

Broadcast

Telecoms &
Ai2M

£

Satetlite and Cther
Media

£m

Consolidatad

Revenue

123 2 -

Segiment result” (EBITDA; 363.4 188 4 331 (3% 53 526 4

Qperating profit 3205

RERI .

Loss hefore tax {365.5}

Year ended 30 June 2018’ Terrestrial Telecoms  Satellite and Other  Consalidated
Sroadcast & MM Media

im £m fm £m £y

Revenue 48% 3 3532 1335 - 572,06

Segimant vesult™ (EBITDA} 3626 153 8 3138 (56 51 5337

Cog e i

Operating profit 3380

P F

(200.4}
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d Consoldated Financial Statements 2019

- iE B 3 P Y
. i
0 i
Year ended Yaar ended
39 dune 2019 30 June 2018
o7 Ein

Capital sxpenditure,

Terrestrial

Broadeasy

Em

Tetocom sareliits Qther* Consabdated

Fe M2 and Media

fin L

e

im
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Annual Report and Consolidated Financial Statements 2015

s ! - ! . < . T c - e ; R .
1 = » T ‘.-" ' 1 i "V_I . ,:‘-), [N
N T - [P o v 1 -
Madia Networks Telecams & M2M Other Total
Year ended 30 June 2019 £ £ En Eim
Revanue 614 3

EEITDA

Capital Expenditure

Toe el rauena P . CuimE e
Year ended Year ended
3G June 2619 30 dune 2018°
£ £m
KA = -
Revenue 999 .5 976.0

30 June 2319 30 June 2018
£ £1mt
N R I R S
i W -
37359 3,809 .5
. . 3 N . I ) o i v
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information about major customers

(KRS T T e R T Y ST Qe A
e SYTIR N G LTS PR S B SRR I E SRR 1 _' S RTENG
el ' ! Lt

T PP Lot o SR AN

r- - i s :
Yoar endad Year ended
35 June 2013 30 June 2018
£m £
Siot fo 1 :
b e b
r i t ' L [ |

Group
Year ended
30 June 20158

Group
Yaar ended
39 June 2018

£ Lim
AN R v B N !
Non-atdit services
P
Total cost of services provided by the Group's Auditors 1.0 1.6

Saither g v
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7 Exceptional items

. e R Y f sar s ot - - - - R s
A e ! i R [ b F 3 e i Lo [ [ . ! -
..... . .. - | . - . - - . . . e
. ' - l P - N -
N i i : - < - 8 - N -

.t 2 Lo c o - ot . < f E

K R R E : R
Mot Year endad Yesr enderd
30 hine 2319 30 June 2018
i £m

Operating expenses
!

F N [N R
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Annual Report and Consoldated Finanaal Statements 2019

8 Employees

- B v A ' i jeit 5 S (S [
e
Year ended Yiar ginied
I June 2038 32 June 2018
Minher Mystier
Total employees 2.0%2 2.0452
Year ended Year ended
38 June 20192 30 june 2018
Mumber Muimnber
\ | KL
Tota) employaes 2.012 2,082

Tiv EATAEE I
Year ended Year ended
10 June 2019 28 Juns 2013
£m £m
AL I
Income statement expense 104.0 1021

Argiva Group Limited {company reg 05254007) 93
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9 Finance income

Year ended Year ended
30 June 2019 30 June 2018

£m £
Total Franice incom ERY 13
10 Finance costs

Year ended Year ended

30 June 2019 30 June 2018

£ £

Total interest payable 647 7 62318
R T O A T T T

Total finance costs

Il LI IS

Sanor st gt foe cagir
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11 OCther gains and losses

Year ended
30 June 2018

Notes Yoar ended
IR dune 2019

FXL [
Cthier {fasses: /g 37 1 523
Exceptional other gaios . o1
Totat other (fosses) / gains (37.13 §2.4

Argiva Group Limited {company req 05254001} 95




Anncal Report and Consohdated Finangiat Statements 2019

12 Tax

Year ended Year ended
33 bune 2019 30 June 20187
£m Eim
. i i - 2
e St R

(211.2)

= T TINE I |
Year ended Year ended
310 hine 2819 30 June 2018°
£y £
L AR 1 T -
1 - al b} _t =
Tota! tax charge / (credit) for the year {211.2)
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Tax in Consolidated Statement
of Comprehensive Income

13 Dividends

Year ended Year ended
30 June 2019 30 June 2018
£ prer share £ £ por shate

L -

Total dividends paynble to minarity interests 0.2

Em

At 33 June 2013

Accomulated poapairment losses

IO O T T Tt S

At 30 June 2019 -

Carrying amount.
At 30 June 2019

Argiva Group Limited (company reg 05254001) g7
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01

30 June 2

fm

1.930.0

Total

B

tuct s
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Licences Developrent Access rights Software Total

oty

Lin

e

£m

At 30 June 2019 3.5 207 1% 3 106.2 151.8

Accumulated amortisation

R - \ \ N -
oA

B I

i
B :

i
e
o}
o h
w7
-
Eel
A
[l

A 30 June 2018 71 92 15 - .

Coirying amount

At 30 June 2019 3.4 115 - 274 473
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Annual Report and

16 Property, plant and equipment

Freehold land Leasahold Plant and Assets under Total
and buildings buildings equipment the course of
construction
(AUC)
[ £ £m £m £
Lost
- 1 ! .
T b N v o - R

At 30 June 2019

Accumulated depreciation

. 2 [N
. f IR v - . -
! L
! 9 :

At 30 fune 2019

Carrying amount
At 30 June 2019 293 4 89.5 56.0 1,711

vy o

Hieiarch
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17 Interest in associates and joint ventures

\ ' H IO
4o {1 LR
L 5 o o
Percentage
Country of Yeaar o
Caompany . . of ordinary
incorporation end f
shiares hald
doint ventures
: . b B - o . K -
Loy T -1 |
A N [ R v s LI 3
Associnte underiakings:
w v 1! :
3 . s . N Con PRI )
pton
A [ o ] o B )
r -
it - . - .
- i
b vE oy H.
L
. '
" -
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Annual Report and Conscehdated Financal Statements 2515

18 Trade and other receivables

30 June 2018 30 June 2013
£&m £m
Trade and other receivablas
152.5 2324
Contract assets - accrved income’ 7901 56 5

ey ; ¥ it n
30 June 2013 30 June 2013
£m £m
i T . '
Tt | i PR

LTI F AT cnand annr ot dascis 3w 5T
Year ended Year ended
39 June 2019 390 Sune 2018
£m £m
= RNt .

o

LSRRI

{5+ - -
Pl YT a2l
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Current Up to 30 Up to 90 Between  Maore than Totad
days days 91 angd 150 150 days
overdue overdoe days overdua
overdue
i A Em L Em 0 g Im
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19 Finance lease receivables

20 June 2019

30 June 2018

£m £im
G1o5s amsunts ¢ abte under firance leases
Preseat value of pyaimum lease payments recetvable 1.7 2.0
Net amounts receivable under finance feases
P A N A
1 . il EE |
Aorer Fae Lo B 1
Present value of minimum lease payments receivable 1.7 2.0
Analysad as,
- 1 -

- . 2

Total finance leases 1.7 20
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‘ 20 Deferred tax

U
Ta<iasses Aecelerated Other Toty!
Defarrpd tav 2ssars tax fisaacial eI Iy
dopreciatinn instruments  differences
£m £iri £m £m £an
T . N ¢ S - i
e b - . H "~

At 30 June 2019

vt Ratiremant Total
Datarred tax liahilities etirema
benefits

£m £m
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: R B
ol
~ i - - [N f v .
E _ - K i
' . - ! "y
A ~ = i
[
.

21 Cash and cash equivalents

30 Jure 2010

33 June 2018

£m £m
f'\ [ 75 .
Total cash and cash eguivalents 43.0

22 Trade and other payables

30 June 2019

30 June 20197

im £m
Current
Trade and other payables
4 i 1 il
176.3 219.7
Contract Liabilities — deferred income’ 182.1 175.3

Non-current

Contract Liahilities - deferred income’
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23 Borrowings

Denominated currency

38 June 2018

30 June 2018

£ Em
Withoo cureent habilities
. R 1 SEN -
[ T U CHRIL T TR Y b Tohe :
Borrowings due within one year 17625 991.7
Within non-current labilities
w0 3324 442.8
.
15703 2.3675%
{ Bl
L ! !
B [N - I 21481 21481
I R 118 124
Boarrowings due atter mare than one year 4,512.4 49708
Analysis of total borrowings by currency:

Tot hovrowings

Argiiva Group Limited (company reg 05254001)
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Annual Report and Consobidated Fimanaal Statements 2019

30 June 28619 30 June 2013
£m fm
Eorrowings falling due within
Total 6,236 1 5,976 2
FEST B - b P sTe . - - * v - -
R A N = S LR S g Sl

Bank loans fom g P
Cropr 5 senior debt Other loans
Lo thie Grosigs s senior

L
bonds and notes and junior
bonds

-
PLOTI e
B i

IR
it P L gesrean NNRH
i-
vecl maturnity
RIS
Borrowings: Reference At 1iuly  Amounts Amounts  Revaluations At 30 June
2013 drawn repaid 2019
down
Em fm £im £m £m
s [ARIERI AN i
s oo - I
Gt et S T o e ey, e B
S ' . b -
T R 0 [ -
r - v \ R 1 i |

{737.2) 2.3 2,866.3

Total borrowings 51135 635.9 (737.%)
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10 lune 2019

30 Jure 2018

£ £m
o . -
: T v | i ot ', JERS v
o ) '
Total gross payments 19.%

L R T A T

Tatat obligations undar finance leases

Analysed as

110 Argiva Group Limited (company reg 05254001)
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25 Financial instruments and risk management

Capital risk management Vot e A
| N Qe T YO o n
[ sl s S
't . f b
¢ iobo 3
\ R s e Forelgn currency risk

manageinent

)

Significant accounting poticies

KM

Transactional risk: The 5

fe

aE

Translation risk:

LR O Sy

franshy
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L R ol L IR . H - -, -, o F oLz
30 June 2015 30 June 2018
£m £m
tlonetary assgts,
Toiat 157 139
Monetary liabibaios
Total (5.9}

Interest rate risk management

112 Arqiva Group Limited (company reg 05254007)
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i
Amounts talling dhe
Total
Interast financial
) Betwann tobe  fiability per
e 15 Cea .

A0 Juve 2013 Within one and Between Aftar incurred statement
one two two and Bye Effect of i future  of financiaj
year years  five yoars years Total  discounting periods position

£m £ £m £m £33 £m £m £m

o 50.0

5 81.0

w L 5.026.9

558.5 12G ¢ 1.405 2 11218 5385 5 {(147.7; - 51575
. e i TG
. 2758
IR "
. T57.4
o . . . (41.53
1364 1323 4346 4050 11653 {153.5) 1.0018
20957 3,72%.1 7.062.2 {271 23 {616.4; 5,174 &
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amounts falling due
Total
financial
Interest fiahility
30 june 2013 Between to be per
VWithin  one and Batwesn Aftor incurred statement
ocie 1o two and five Effzcr of in future  of fnancind
yEar yaars  Fr2 years ¥ears Total  discounting periods position
fm fm £m im £m £m £ £in
£1¢
- ° £7 8
51455 4
19353 11034 23150 1487.68 3.344 3 11025} - 52336
! - P - [ 15.0
D S : T Y - 2977
I [ v v R - =
X g T > 7551
B A Lo Pl 1
138.4 1310 3%0.7 5041 1.164.2
Total financial liabibity 4782 1.361.2

30 Jumne 2019 30 June 2018
fim £

Tatal

Credit risk management

Tn - ;‘\.\.;;“1 § o
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R ST - - R T I PR
30 June 2013 30 june 2013
£m £y
Tertad (1.enne

IR v Pyt ey - LR

[ HE DIt Rt HEFTLAY
PoEL Ly
e i

Fair vatue hierarchy
Al bt

TLi e
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26 Provisions

Decommissioning  Restructuring Remediation Otheat Total

£m £m R £m
Tt b4

AL 30 June 2419

30 June 2012 30 june 2018
£m Em

Analysad as-

.
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Annual B

27 Notes to the cash flow statement

Year ended Year ended
30 Juna 20719 30 June 2018
Xl £
. . .

- . - -
) .
[ - e -
. . : -
Cash generated from operating activities 4712 570.0

Net cash from operating activities 4711

Aaalyss ot sacoabbar bies
Other changes
Changes in Changes in including
financing foreign Changes in accrued
AT duly cash flows exchange fair value interest {Non- A 30
2018 (Cash) [(Non-cash) {Mon-cash} cash)  June 2019
£m £m £m £ £ £m
- i s
Total 6,993.3 {362.7) 13.7 623.8 7.277.0

118 Argiva Group Limited (company reg 05254001)



Annual Report and Consohdated Finanaal Statements 2019

28 Financial commitments and contingent liabilities
Financing commitments
Prede b teem ol e Gy o Tt rE b oy U (e P TR TR T i R
IR S RIS SR TINE kS Coane e
Capital commitments
O b e b Tho s R S A N BT S S TN B RPN R RPN R R NG EPN I
30 June 2019 30 June 2013
£y Loy
W e e oL i
Total capital commitments 26 4 47 8

Operating leases
. sy : o \ o
[
30 June 2013 30 June 2015
£m im
o o
Total future minimunen operating leasz payments 2442
Sy
36 Juiee 2019 30 June 2013
£m £m
i - o
Totat future minimum operating lease payments
=3 Pove oty o By ow e anonnt 1o
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Annual Report and Consoldats

29 Disposal of business

T G L ST L ST S Pl e L R SR R R :
St eo Tl ot JEIRER .- T T Doy L e -, R

30 Retirement benefits

Defined contribution schemse A . Troteenl e Boae o

Lrioe by

neoot e Plan

Siegally sop

Investment risk

. Interest risk

: Longevity risk

| Salary risk :

sl
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3¢ hine 2019

30 June 2013

Koy assumptions

Year ended
30 June 2019
£

Yoar ended
30 June 2013

£m

Vear ended
30 Jupe 2019

Year ended
30 fune 2018

£im £m

i k) A ' M A v o ' -
10.8
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T e e (IR SRR S somorrey cbe 5o = 3 - v
- - £ \1 45 A o -~
30 June 2019 30 fune 2018
£m £
Surplus at 30 June 22.0 20.6
Tea - TR - pry i oo s S oo . o
fric 1y ! cfthe Frianoon O i sas falows
Year ended Year ended
30 june 2019 30 June 2018
£m £
> i, ~ i
s 1 .
Surplus at 30 June
T =0y (e 4 B

Year ended
30 June 2015

Year ended
3G June 2018

Em £
o .
o .
- ‘
;: B i
PR PRI oof 2 - . RRS
EEERE - R T I T it TREET PR

30 June

(218.4)
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coTAT M 40 ' TSI,
Year ended Year gnded
30 June 2019 30 Juns 2418
£y m
>
39 lune 239.4 233G
Lo o Plan DL

30 June 2019

20 June 2018

£ im
Tatal 259.4 239¢

Argiva Group Limited {company reg 05254001} 123




Annual Report and Consolidated Financial Staterments 2018

T R I DT PPN I RS T ST S PRI S R S I S PR RO
Funding Position Discount rate decrease of ;| RPiincrease of 0 1+ Longevity assumption
G0.1-. increase of Tyzar
BRI ST LoD SR ST ol al, el e
Funding Position Discount rate decrease of  RPiincrease of 01
61
o . . IR . R - N
L I I R

Sale of goods and services Purchase of goods and services

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
30 June 2018 3G June 2018 10 June 2019 30 June 2618

£m £ Em £m
s - LR : N
9.6

Cveas Fdem Remuneration of Directors and
key management personnel

e g
PERC N AT

AT
PR
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Year ended Year ended
343 June 2019 30 June 20138
£m fm

57 55

f

O ar

=t hard no

30 June 2019 MGIE 3 - MEF 1T+ Macguarie  FiaLr -
Peism

Em £im £m EE1Y

30 hine 2018 RIGIF 1 * MEIFH - Blacquarie FICAL -
Prism *

£ £ £ony £

'

Sipanyy S

Arqiva Group Limited (company reg 05254001) 125




Annual Report and Consolidated Financaal Statements 2019

33 Effects of changes in accounting policies

T I P e T o R vzt . ! " . - - = -
e P e T TR frEte DI s sl ~
P - - et e, p -
. oz ' H z ~ .
Il - - ¢ ‘
=55 -~ -
-~ e -
- AR N

30 June 2015
Ay restated
fm

$74.0
; o {329 2;
Gross profit 64530 T 646.8

(AR ikt s, (166.3}

e : {16.7)
Lo o oo a4 (4.4)
e (1342
B (321.6)
[ - 46

Cperating profit 3308

N 92 4
Loss before tax {199.6) s {20043

Profit/{ioss) for the year 87 R 103

|
-~
. ' 3
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Dol 30 June 2613
: o (R As restated
£
PO -Lurient disets
4.617.5 221 3035 6
Cuirant nisais
370.4 23,4}
Total assets A,387.9 (1.3 433686
Currant liabilities
T ' : 3 1 !
(1, 3589.0; {0.4; {13395
mel current Babilities AL RE: N1 {238 {1{342.5)
Non-current habilities

Total labhilities

net luabifities

Eqjutity
A 3
s ,

Total equity

(33833}
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HERIY 1 July 2017
Lioos oo LD - As restated
- . £m
Man-current asiets
37113 228 3.834.1
Current assats
ll 3 - _
Total assets
Currant liabilities
Yo .
4 Te 4
{1,631 0; (0.4 {(1.631.4)
Mot current liabilities J(8338y A n o {6349
rMon-current liabilities
i [P H s '
[ * I B 1
;
{7.1) {£,552.3)
Total labilities e
Met liabilities
Equity
AR H ’
LootT T
Al
Total equity ) _3.403.1)
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IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (RS 15)
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IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (IFRS 9)

[ i ke . . PR ' i : N .

I . T - S i - P ' . [ .o I - S
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Directors’ report for Arqiva Group Limited
(‘the Company’)

Dividends and transfers to
reserves

Business review and principal

activities Financial risk management
i IDITEN S T e e

Future developments and going
concern

Disclosure of information to the
independent auditors
T , - 4

ol b

Principal risks and uncertainties
and key performance indicators
(KPIs')

!',15 Ty

D D08 Frank Dange

i ST Santaevies

ard - D roltes
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Company statement of financial position

Mote 33 June 2013 30 June 2018

£im £m

Mon-curreat assets

ey
ok
Fub
o
—
~d
~1
-
Las

Mot currgnt habidities (16 2} (141}

Mot assets 116.4

Equity

Total equity 1164 1757.2
g N
; R

Frank Dangeard - Do 70
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Company statement of "changeélin equity

Share capital” Share premium  Retained earnings Total equity

Em £m £m Em

Balanze at 1 Jady 2617 653.9 315 6 7893 1.758 8
Balasice a1 30 June 2012 6539 3156 7377 1.737.2
Bajance 3t 30 Jone 2019 653 4 313 6 {$53.1) 116 4

Arqiva Group Limited {company reg 05254001)

13

-
bl



Arnual Report and Consolidated Financial Statements 2019

Notes to the Company financial statements

1 Arqiva Group Limited accounting policies and other information

Basis of preparation H T :
: et e © N SRS LT, T

N TR ’ : SR

- ¢ ~ e - 2o . = vl - 2 "
S S T, fan st T P IE o
S L ST TR SRS i e

L
L SAsh RSN

EU-adopted IFRS Relevant disclosure exemptions

Accounting policies

(RA
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Criticat accounting estimates and
judgements

Yoar ended Year ended

30 June 2019 30 dune 2018

£ £m

0.5 1.4

Year ended Yoar anded

30 June 2815 30 June 2018

Em £

e 0.3 1.3
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3 Deferred tax

Other temporary

Ceferred tax asinls diffarences

fm

Tota!

£34

At 3G June 2013 16
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4

Investments
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Company Country of Principat activities Year end Percentage of
incarporation ordinary shares held
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Coenpany registration
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Total
£
Lost
Carrying vatue

At 30 June 2019 1258.0

30 June 2019 30 June 2018
fm £
R — I : ; ‘,
Total 16.2
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7 Related parties
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